
Stillwater 
 Community Development District 

 
OCTOBER 9, 2025 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



District Website:  www.stillwatercdd.net 

 Stillwater  
  Community Development District 

  475 West Town Place 
             Suite 114  

  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
              

  
October 2, 2025 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Stillwater Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of the Stillwater Community Development District will be held Thursday, October 9, 
2025, at 11:00 a.m. at Holiday Inn Express, 2300 FL-16, St. Augustine, FL 32084. 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III.    Organizational Matters 
   A.   Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor Mayoros 
 
   B.   Election of Officers, Resolution 2026-01 
 
 IV. Consideration of Minutes of the August 14, 2025, Meeting 
 
 V.   Consideration of Fiscal Year 2025 and Fiscal Year 2026 Budget Amendment (will be sent 

under separate cover) 
 
 VI. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney 
 
  B. Engineer  
 
  C. Manager - Review of Fiscal Year 2025 Goals & Objectives 
 
 VII. Supervisors Requests 
 
 VIII. Audience Comments 
 
 IX. Financial Statements as of August 31, 2025  
 
 X. Check Register  
 
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting – December 11, 2025 at 11:00 a.m. at Holiday Inn Express 
 
 XII. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



RESOLUTION 2025-04 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE 
STILLWATER COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Stillwater Community Development 
District at a regular business held on October 9, 2025 desires to elect the below recited persons to 
the offices specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE STILLWATER COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
     Chairman 

    Vice Chairman 

  James Oliver  Secretary 

  James Oliver  Treasurer 

  Marilee Giles  Assistant Treasurer (s) 

  Daniel Laughlin  

  Darrin Mossing  

  Matthew Biagetti  

  Corbin deNagy  

  Marilee Giles  Assistant Secretary 

  Daniel Laughlin   

  Darrin Mossing  

  Matthew Biagetti  

  Corbin deNagy  

    

    

    

 

 

  PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 9TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2025. 
   



 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
STILLWATER 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Stillwater Community 

Development District was held Thursday, August 14, 2025 at 11:00 a.m. at Good News Church, 

573 W. Twincourt Trail, St. Augustine, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum: 
 
 Zenzi Rogers Chairperson 

Chris Mayo Vice Chairman 
 Michael Della Penta Supervisor  
 Ronnie Polowy Supervisor 
  
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber by phone District Counsel 
 Sarah Sweeting GMS 
 Shayna Talbert Hampton Golf 
  
   
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Roll Call  

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. Four Supervisors were in attendance 

constituting a quorum.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments 

 Mr. Oliver opened the public comment period. There being no comments, the next item 

followed.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 
A. Acceptance of Resignation Letter from Supervisor Fitzgerald 

 Mr. Oliver presented the resignation letter from Supervisor Fitzgerald and asked for a 

motion to accept the resignation.  

 



August 14, 2025 Stillwater CDD 

2 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Mayo, with all in 
favor, Accepting the Resignation Letter from Supervisor Fitzgerald, 
was approved. 

  

B. Appointment of New Supervisor to Fill Unexpired Term of Office (11/26) 
 Mr. Oliver asked for any nominations to fill the open seat. Ms. Rogers nominated Danelle 

Mayros.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Mayo, with all in 
favor, the Appointment of Danelle Mayros to Fill Unexpired Term of 
Office (11/26), was approved. 

  

C. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 
This item was tabled to a future meeting.  

  

D. Election of Officers, Resolution 2025-04 
 Mr. Oliver stated this will be completed once Ms. Mayros takes her oath of office.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Minutes of the June 12, 
2025 Meeting 

 Mr. Oliver presented the minutes from the June 12, 2025 meeting and asked for any 

questions or corrections. Mr. Magee’s name would be updated with Kutak Rock as his firm.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Mayo, with all in 
favor, the Minutes of the June 12, 2025 Meeting, were approved as 
amended. 

  

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Resolution 2025-05, Re-
Setting the Location of the Public Hearing 
to Adopt the Fiscal Year 2026 Budget  

 Mr. Oliver stated the dates and time stayed the same but the meeting location was moved 

from the Holiday Inn Express on State Rd 16 to this location. He asked for a motion to ratify.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Mayo, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2025-05, Resetting the Location of the Public 
Hearing to Adopt the Fiscal Year 2026 Budget, was approved. 



August 14, 2025 Stillwater CDD 

3 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2026 

A. Consideration of Resolution 2025-06, Relating to the Annual Appropriations and 
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2026 

 Mr. Oliver stated this was noticed in the newspaper. Assessments are to stay the same so 

there will be no mailed notices to the landowners. The budget is essentially the same. There are 

some changes to line items but waiting for some actuals for some of the costs. He asked for a 

motion to open the public hearing. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Mayo, with all in 
favor, Opening the Public Hearing, was approved. 

 

 Mr. Oliver asked for any comments from the public. Hearing no comments, he asked for a 

motion to close the public hearing. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Mayo, with all in 
favor, Closing the Public Hearing, was approved. 

  

 Mr. Haber stated Resolution 2025-06 adopts the budget. Sixty plus days ago the Board 

approved a proposed budget. This public hearing gave the opportunity to discuss any revisions or 

changes to the budget. Once this resolution is adopted, the budget for the upcoming fiscal year 

starting October 1, 2025 through September 30, 2026 will officially be adopted. If there aren’t any 

changes of further discussion then adopting this resolution is appropriate.  

 

B. Consideration of Resolution 2025-07, Imposing Special Assessments and Certifying 
an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2026 

 Mr. Haber stated Resolution 2025-07 levies the operation and maintenance assessments to 

fund the budget and certifies those assessments for collection which then authorizes GMS to send 

the assessments to the county tax collector. The assessment amounts will appear on the tax bill 

that all homeowners and property owners receive in November. He offered to answer questions.  

 Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to adopt Resolution 2025-06.  



August 14, 2025 Stillwater CDD 

4 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Mayo, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2025-06, Relating to the Annual Appropriations 
and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2026, was approved. 

 

 Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to adopt Resolution 2025-07. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Mayo, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2025-07, Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2026, was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney  

 Mr. Haber had nothing to report but offered to take questions.  
 

B. Engineer  
There being no comments, the next item followed.  

 

C. Manager 
1. Discussion of Meeting Schedule for Fiscal Year 2026 Meeting Schedule  

 Mr. Oliver stated the Board will meet on the second Thursday of every other month at 

11:00 for their Board meetings at the Holiday Inn Express.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Mayo, with all in 
favor, the Fiscal Year 2026 Meeting Schedule, was approved. 

 

2. Goals & Objectives  
 Mr. Oliver stated each District throughout the state of Florida are required to have goals 

and objectives sat by October 1st of each year and then the following December a year later they 

need to have a review to determine how the District performed against those goals. The goals 

included follow the requirements that they have as a CDD through Florida statute.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Mayo, with all in 
favor, the Goals & Objectives, were approved. 

 

  



August 14, 2025 Stillwater CDD 

5 

D. Hampton Golf 
Ms. Talbert had nothing to report. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisors Requests 

 Ms. Rogers spoke about the Veterans Road gate replacement by Envera. Shayna is working 

with Envera.  

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments 

  

 There being no comments, the next item followed. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Financial Statements as of July 31, 2025 
 Mr. Oliver reviewed the unaudited financials as of July 31, 2025.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Check Register  
 Mr. Oliver asked for any questions regarding the check register.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Mayo, with all in 
favor, the Check Register, was approved.  

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – To Be 
Determined  

 Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled meeting will be October 9, 2025 at 11:00 a.m. at 

Holiday Inn Express, St. Augustine, Florida.  

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Mayo, with all in 
favor, the meeting was adjourned. 

 

 
 
 
 



August 14, 2025 Stillwater CDD 

6 

    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



STILLWATER COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Performance Measures/Standards & Annual Reporting Form 

October 1, 2024 – September 30, 2025 

1. COMMUNITY COMMUNICATION AND ENGAGEMENT 

 Goal 1.1 Public Meetings Compliance 

 Objective: Hold at least two (2) regular Board of Supervisor 

meetings per year to conduct CDD related business and discuss 

community needs. 

Measurement: Number of public board meetings held annually 

as evidenced by meeting minutes and legal advertisements. 

Standard: A minimum of two (2) regular board meetings was held 

during the fiscal year. 

Achieved: Yes  No  

 Goal 1.2  Notice of Meetings Compliance 

 Objective: Provide public notice of each meeting at least seven 

days in advance, as specified in Section 190.007(1), using at 

least two communication methods. 

 Measurement: Timeliness and method of meeting notices as 

evidenced by posting to CDD website, publishing in local 

newspaper and via electronic communication.  

Standard: 100% of meetings were advertised with 7 days’ 

notice per statute on at least two mediums (i.e., newspaper, 

CDD website, electronic communications). 

Achieved: Yes  No  

 Goal 1.3  Access to Records Compliance 

Objective: Ensure that meeting minutes and other public 

records are readily available and easily accessible to the public 

by completing monthly CDD website checks. 



Measurement: Monthly website reviews will be completed to 

ensure meeting minutes and other public records are up to 

date as evidenced by District Management's records. 

Standard: 100% of monthly website checks were completed 

by District Management. 

Achieved: Yes  No  

2. INFRASTRUCTURE AND FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 

 Goal 2.1  District Infrastructure and Facilities Inspections 

Objective: District Engineer will conduct an annual inspection of 

the District's infrastructure and related systems. 

Measurement: A minimum of one (1) inspection completed per year 

as evidenced by district engineer's report related to district's 

infrastructure and related systems. 

Standard: Minimum of one (1) inspection was completed in the 
Fiscal Year by the district's engineer. 

Achieved: Yes  No  

3. FINANCIAL TRANSPARENCY AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

 Goal 3.1  Annual Budget Preparation 

Objective: Prepare and approve the annual proposed budget by 
June 15 and final budget was adopted by September 30 each year. 

Measurement: Proposed budget was approved by the Board before 
June 15 and final budget was adopted by September 30 as 
evidenced by meeting minutes and budget documents listed on 
CDD website and/or within district records. 

Standard: 100% of budget approval and adoption were completed 
by the statutory deadlines and posted to the CDD website. 

Achieved: Yes  No  



 Goal 3.2  Financial Reports 

Objective: Publish to the CDD website the most recent versions of 
the following documents: annual audit, current fiscal year budget 
with any amendments, and most recent financials within the latest 
agenda package. 

Measurement: Annual audit, previous years' budgets, and 
financials are accessible to the public as evidenced by 
corresponding documents on the CDD website. 

Standard: CDD website contains 100% of the following information: 
most recent annual audit, most recently adopted/amended fiscal 
year budget, and most recent agenda package with updated 
financials. 

Achieved: Yes  No  

 Goal 3.3  Annual Financial Audit 

Objective: Conduct an annual independent financial audit per 

statutory requirements and publish the results to the CDD website 

for public inspection and transmit said results to the State of 

Florida. 

Measurement: Timeliness of audit completion and publication as 

evidenced by meeting minutes showing board approval and 

annual audit is available on the CDD website and transmitted to 

the State of Florida. 

Standard: Audit was completed by an independent auditing firm 

per statutory requirements and results were posted to the CDD 

website and transmitted to the State of Florida. 

Achieved: Yes  No   



 
 
 

District Manager 
 
 

Print Name 
 
 

Date  

  
 

Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
 

Print Name 
 
 

Date 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Stillwater
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
August	31,	2025



1

2-3

4

5

6-7

8

9 Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2021

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2021



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Project Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account	 644,446$																								 -$																																			 -$																																			 644,446$																																				

Assessments	Receivable -																																												 -																																												 -																																												 -																																																								
Due	from	Other -																																												 -																																												 -																																												 -																																																								
Due	from	General	Fund -																																												 -																																												 -																																												 -																																																								

Investments:
Series	2021
Reserve -																																												 469,143																											 -																																												 469,143																																							
Interest -																																												 -																																												 -																																												 -																																																								
Revenue -																																												 378,208																											 -																																												 378,208																																							
Prepayment -																																												 37,752																														 -																																												 37,752																																										
Sinking -																																												 -																																												 -																																												 -																																																								
Construction -																																												 -																																												 1,576,009																							 1,576,009																																			

Prepaid	Expenses -																																												 -																																												 -																																												 -																																																								
Deposits 14,030																														 -																																												 -																																												 14,030																																										

Total	Assets 658,476$																					 885,103$																					 1,576,009$																 3,119,588$																												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 1,422$																														 -$																																			 -$																																			 1,422$																																										
Accrued	Expenses -																																												 -																																												 -																																												 -																																																								
Due	to	Developer 6,000																																	 35,617																														 -																																												 41,617																																										
Due	to	Debt	Service -																																												 -																																												 -																																												 -																																																								

Total	Liabilites 7,422$																												 35,617$																								 -$																																		 43,038$																																				

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Deposits 14,030$																											 -$																																			 -$																																			 14,030$																																							

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -																																												 849,486																											 -																																												 849,486																																							
Capital	Project	 -																																												 -																																												 1,576,009																							 1,576,009																																			

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserves -																																												 -																																												 -																																												 -																																																								

Unassigned 637,025																											 -																																												 -																																												 637,025																																							

Total	Fund	Balances 651,055$																					 849,486$																					 1,576,009$																 3,076,549$																												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 658,476$																								 885,103$																								 1,576,009$																				 3,119,588$																																

Stillwater
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
August	31,	2025

Page 1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/25 Thru	08/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
	

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 680,116$														 680,116$														 679,611$														 (505)$																											

Interest/Miscellaneous	Income -																																		 -																																		 13,060																			 13,060																									

Total		Revenues 680,116$														 	 680,116$														 	 692,671$														 	 12,555$																						

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 7,000$																				 6,417$																				 2,400$																				 4,017$																									
PR-FICA -																																		 -	 -																																		 184																										 (184)																														
Engineering 1,500																						 1,375																						 3,753																						 (2,378)																										
Attorney 20,000																			 18,333																			 4,668																						 13,665																									
Annual	Audit 5,500																						 5,500																						 5,800																						 (300)																														
Arbitrage	Rebate 500																										 458																										 -																																		 458																																
Dissemination	Agent 1,000																						 1,000																						 917																										 83																																			
Trustee	Fees 6,500																						 5,958																						 -																																		 5,958																												
Management	Fees 48,000																			 44,000																			 44,000																			 -																																							
EMMA	Software 1,500																						 1,375																						 -																																		 1,375																												
Website	Admin 915																										 839																										 2,357																						 (1,518)																										
ADA	Compliance -																																		 -																																		 1,500																						 (1,500)																										
Telephone 200																										 183																										 69																													 115																																
Postage	&	Delivery 500																										 458																										 89																													 370																																
Meeting	room	Rental 3,600																						 3,300																						 287																										 3,013																												
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 6,120																						 6,120																						 6,120																						 -																																							
Property	Appraiser 6,475																						 6,475																						 140																										 6,336																												
Printing	&	Binding 500																										 458																										 239																										 219																																
Legal	Advertising 1,500																						 1,375																						 575																										 800																																
Other	Current	Charges 500																										 458																										 1,454																						 (996)																														
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																							

Total	General	&	Administrative 111,985$														 	 104,259$														 	 74,725$																	 	 29,534$																						

Stillwater

Page 2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/25 Thru	08/31/25 Variance

Stillwater

Operations	&	Maintenance

Security	Patrol 28,000$																	 25,667$																	 35,843$																	 (10,176)$																				
Telephone -																																		 -																																		 2,422																						 (2,422)																										
Electric 33,600																			 30,800																			 7,700																						 23,100																									
Phone	&	Internet 6,000																						 5,500																						 -																																		 5,500																												
Water/sewer 50,000																			 45,833																			 867																										 44,966																									
Stormwater	system	maintenance 34,000																			 31,167																			 -																																		 31,167																									
Fountain	Maintenance 4,280																						 3,923																						 600																										 3,323																												
Field	Operating	Management 15,000																			 13,750																			 -																																		 13,750																									
Entrance	gate	contract 58,000																			 53,167																			 36,551																			 16,615																									
Property	Insurance 46,000																			 46,000																			 43,716																			 2,284																												
Landscape	Contract 209,000																 191,583																 91,433																			 100,150																						
Irrigation	Pond	Maintenance 25,000																			 22,917																			 46,175																			 (23,258)																							
Landscape	Miscellaneous 9,600																						 8,800																						 6,898																						 1,902																												
Mulch 5,900																						 5,408																						 -																																		 5,408																												
O&M	Accounting 3,750																						 3,438																						 3,438																						 -																																							
Holiday	Decorations 8,500																						 7,792																						 -																																		 7,792																												
General	Maintenance 8,000																						 7,333																						 6,631																						 703																																
Street	Sign	repair	and	Replacement 1,800																						 1,650																						 -																																		 1,650																												
Sidewalk	Repair	and	Maintenance 2,400																						 2,200																						 -																																		 2,200																												
Street	Maintenance 10,800																			 9,900																						 -																																		 9,900																												
Miscellaneous	Contingency 8,500																						 7,792																						 476																										 7,316																												

Subtotal	Operations	&	Maintenance 568,130$														 	 524,620$														 	 282,750$														 	 241,870$																			
	

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 568,130$														 	 524,620$														 	 282,750$														 	 241,870$																			

Total	Expenditures 680,116$														 628,879$														 357,474$														 271,404$																			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 51,237$																	 335,196$														 283,959$																			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 51,237$																	 335,196$														 283,959$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 315,858$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 651,055$														

Page 3



Stillwater
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2021

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	08/31/25 Thru	08/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
	

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll	 870,984$														 870,984$														 868,418$														 (2,566)$																		

Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 36,354																			 36,354																			

Total		Revenues 870,984$														 870,984$														 904,772$														 33,788$																	

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/1 263,635																 262,341$														 262,341$														 -$																															
Interest	-	5/1 263,635																 263,635																 263,635																 -																																		
Principal	-	5/1 340,000																 340,000																 340,000																 -																																		
Tax	Collector 9,707																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 876,976$														 865,975$														 865,975$														 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (5,992)$																		 5,009$																				 38,797$																	 33,788$																	

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (5,992)$																		 5,009$																				 38,797$																	 33,788$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 816,371$														 810,689$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 810,379$														 849,486$														

Page 4



Page 7

Stillwater
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2021

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/25 Thru	08/31/25 Variance

Revenues
	

Interest	Income -$																															 -$																															 58,045$																	 58,045$																	

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 58,045$																	 58,045$																	

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																															 -$																															 1,170																						 (1,170)$																		

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 1,170$																				 (1,170)$																		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 56,875$																	 56,875$																	

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 -$																															 56,875$																	 56,875$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 1,519,134$										

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 1,576,009$										

Page 5



Stillwater
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																								 48,240$																 103,527$													 169,396$													 338,184$													 -$																								 13,836$																 -$																								 -$																								 6,428$																			 -$																								 -$																								 679,611$													
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Billed -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Interest/Miscellaneous	Income -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 13,060																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 13,060																		

Total		Revenues -$																								 48,240$																 103,527$													 169,396$													 338,184$													 -$																								 13,836$																 13,060$																 -$																								 6,428$																			 -$																								 -$																								 692,671$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 600$																							 -$																								 1,000$																			 800$																							 -$																								 -$																								 2,400$																			
PR-FICA -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 46																												 -																																	 77																												 61																												 -																																	 -																																	 184																									
Engineering 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,323																					 320																									 525																									 465																									 320																									 625																									 -																																	 -																																	 3,753																					
Attorney -																																	 840																									 1,204																					 -																																	 527																									 1,085																					 -																																	 1,014																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,668																					
Annual	Audit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,500																					 4,300																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,800																					
Assessment	Administration -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Arbitrage	Rebate -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Dissemination	Agent 83																												 83																												 83																												 83																												 83																												 83																												 83																												 83																												 83																												 83																												 83																												 -																																	 917																									
Trustee	Fees -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Management	Fees 4,000																					 4,000																					 4,000																					 4,000																					 4,000																					 4,000																					 4,000																					 4,000																					 4,000																					 4,000																					 4,000																					 -																																	 44,000																		
EMMA	Software -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Wesbsite	Admin -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,826																					 76																												 76																												 76																												 76																												 76																												 76																												 76																												 -																																	 2,357																					
ADA	Compliance 1,500																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,500																					
Telephone 17																												 17																												 17																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6																															 -																																	 7																															 -																																	 6																															 -																																	 69																												
Postage	&	Delivery 27																												 27																												 17																												 17																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 89																												
Meeting	room	Rental -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 287																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 287																									
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 6,120																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,120																					
Property	Appraiser 140																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 140																									
Printing	&	Binding 42																												 42																												 42																												 -																																	 -																																	 24																												 -																																	 31																												 -																																	 58																												 1																															 -																																	 239																									
Legal	Advertising -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 80																												 67																												 82																												 66																												 -																																	 66																												 -																																	 214																									 -																																	 575																									
Other	Current	Charges -																																	 112																									 74																												 104																									 98																												 60																												 322																									 99																												 88																												 98																												 399																									 -																																	 1,454																					
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 12,278$																 5,121$																			 5,436$																			 6,110$																			 7,673$																			 10,030$																 6,012$																			 5,768$																			 5,717$																			 5,802$																			 4,779$																			 -$																														 74,725$																

Month	to	Month

Page 6



Stillwater
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Security	Patrol 5,223$																			 4,158$																			 3,292$																			 3,292$																			 2,426$																			 1,386$																			 3,985$																			 3,658$																			 2,945$																			 2,772$																			 2,707$																			 -$																								 35,843$																
Telephone 219																									 229																									 219																									 112																									 336																									 112																									 336																									 219																									 423																									 214																									 -																																	 -																																	 2,422																					
Electric 638																									 675																									 669																									 729																									 696																									 750																									 740																									 608																									 1,353																					 844																									 -																																	 -																																	 7,700																					
Phone	&	Internet -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Water/sewer 111																									 103																									 107																									 107																									 119																									 107																									 107																									 107																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 867																									
Stormwater	system	maintenance -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Fountain	Maintenance -																																	 -																																	 150																									 -																																	 -																																	 150																									 -																																	 -																																	 150																									 -																																	 -																																	 150																									 600																									
Wetland	Monitoring/maintenance -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Field	Operating	Management -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Entrance	gate	contract -																																	 1,758																					 1,758																					 5,148																					 1,758																					 1,758																					 572																									 4,838																					 6,233																					 6,233																					 6,495																					 -																																	 36,551																		
Property	Insurance 43,716																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 43,716																		
Landscape	Contract 6,774																					 13,548																		 6,670																					 6,670																					 11,865																		 8,444																					 10,782																		 6,670																					 6,670																					 6,670																					 6,670																					 -																																	 91,433																		
Irrigation	Pond	Maintenance 8,783																					 14,919																		 2,497																					 2,497																					 2,497																					 2,497																					 2,497																					 2,497																					 2,497																					 2,497																					 2,497																					 -																																	 46,175																		
Landscape	Miscellaneous 685																									 5,735																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 216																									 -																																	 262																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,898																					
Mulch -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
O&M	Accounting 313																									 313																									 313																									 313																									 313																									 313																									 313																									 313																									 313																									 313																									 313																									 -																																	 3,438																					
Holiday	Decorations -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
General	Maintenance 2,000																					 -																																	 -																																	 3,351																					 1,280																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,631																					
Street	Sign	repair	and	Replacement -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Sidewalk	Repair	and	Maintenance -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Street	Maintenance -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Miscellaneous	Contingency -																																	 476																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 476																									

Subtotal	Operations	&	Maintenance 68,461$																 41,914$																 15,675$																 22,218$																 21,290$																 15,733$																 19,331$																 19,171$																 20,584$																 19,542$																 18,681$																 150$																							 282,750$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 68,461$																 41,914$																 15,675$																 22,218$																 21,290$																 15,733$																 19,331$																 19,171$																 20,584$																 19,542$																 18,681$																 150$																							 282,750$													

Total	Expenditures 80,740$																 47,035$																 21,110$																 28,328$																 28,963$																 25,763$																 25,343$																 24,939$																 26,300$																 25,343$																 23,460$																 150$																							 357,474$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (80,740)$														 1,205$																			 82,417$																 141,068$													 309,220$													 (25,763)$														 (11,507)$														 (11,879)$														 (26,300)$														 (18,916)$														 (23,460)$														 (150)$																					 335,196$													

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Transfer	In/(Out) -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (80,740)$														 1,205$																			 82,417$																 141,068$													 309,220$													 (25,763)$														 (11,507)$														 (11,879)$														 (26,300)$														 (18,916)$														 (23,460)$														 (150)$																					 335,196$													

Page 7



Stillwater
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Interest	Rate: 2.43%,3.0%,3.45%,3.65%
Maturity	Date: 6/15/2051
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	of	Maximum	Annual	Debt	Service
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $431,616
Reserve	Fund	Balance 469,143																											

Bonds	Outstanding	-	3/16/2021 $15,505,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	6/15/22 ($315,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	6/15/23 ($320,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	6/15/24 ($330,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	6/15/25 ($340,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $14,200,000

Series	2021	Special	Assessment	Bonds

Page 8



Gross	Assessments 716,637.15$		 			 915,731.29$		 			 1,632,368.44$		 			
Net	Assessments 673,638.92$		 			 860,787.41$		 			 1,534,426.33$		 			

allocation	in	% 43.90% 56.10% 100.00%

Date Gross	Amount Discount/Penalty Commission Interest Net	Receipts O&M	Portion
2021		 		Debt	

Service Total

11/05/24 2,230.18$		 			 245.39$		 			 39.70$		 			 1,945.09$		 			 853.93$		 			 1,091.16$		 			 1,945.09$		 			
11/15/24 44,682.60																	 1,787.32	 857.91	 42,037.37	 18,455.11	 23,582.26																	 42,037.37	
11/20/24 70,047.29																	 2,801.91	 1,344.91	 65,900.47	 28,931.41	 36,969.06																	 65,900.47	
12/06/24 102,593.35														 4,103.77	 1,969.79	 96,519.79	 42,373.81	 54,145.98																	 96,519.79	
12/19/24 148,060.92														 5,922.48	 2,842.77	 139,295.67	 61,153.14	 78,142.53																	 139,295.67	
01/09/25 406,619.43														 16,264.93	 7,807.09	 3,305.08	 385,852.49$		 			 169,395.72	 216,456.77														 385,852.49	
02/21/25 812,917.72														 26,876.71	 15,720.82	 770,320.19$		 			 338,183.50	 432,136.69														 770,320.19	
04/09/25 $29,883.84 29,883.84$		 			 13,119.51	 16,764.33																	 29,883.84	
04/15/25 $1,632.74 1,632.74$		 			 716.80	 915.94	 1,632.74	
07/11/25 $14,736.80 $298.80 $203.12 14,641.12$		 			 6,427.70	 8,213.42	 14,641.12	

-	 -	 -	 -	
-	 -	 -	 -	

1,631,772.13$		 			 58,002.51$		 			 30,881.79$		 			 5,140.94$		 			 1,548,028.77$		 			 679,610.63$		 			 868,418.14$		 		 1,548,028.77$		 			

99.96% Percent	Collected
596.31$		 			 Balance	Remaining	to	Collect

Stillwater
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Special	Assessment	Receipts	-	St.	Johns	County
Fiscal	Year	2025

ON	ROLL	ASSESSMENTS



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Date check	#'s Amount

8/1-8/31 10533-10542 $35,916.02
ACH 80007-80009 $3,764.34

TOTAL $39,680.36

Stillwater
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2025

Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/01/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2025 - 08/31/2025 ***       STILLWATER CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK A STILLWATER - GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/05/25 00011 7/21/25 758072   202508 320-53800-46100                                     *               17.00
1 ADDT'L HOME MONITORING

8/01/25 758469   202509 320-53800-46100                                     *            5,669.58
SEP 25-GREENBRIAR/VIRTUAL

8/01/25 758470   202509 320-53800-46100                                     *              571.73
SEP 25 - RESIDENT GATE

ENVERA                                                          6,258.31 010533
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/05/25 00009 8/01/25 PSI19224 202508 320-53800-46500                                     *            2,497.00

AUG 25 - POND MAIN 1-16
SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT                                        2,497.00 010534

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/05/25 00012 8/05/25 TAX REC  202508 300-20700-10100                                     *            8,213.42

TRANSFER TAX RECEIPTS
STILLWATER CDD                                                  8,213.42 010535

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/05/25 00016 6/30/25 942558   202506 320-53800-46200                                     *            6,670.00

JUN 25 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
7/31/25 964532   202507 320-53800-46200                                     *            6,670.00

JUL 25 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                          13,340.00 010536

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/08/25 00028 8/14/25 MEETING  202508 310-51300-49000                                     *              300.00

MEETING ROOM - 8.14.25
8/14/25 MEETING  202508 310-51300-49000                                     V              300.00-

MEETING ROOM - 8.14.25
GOOD NEWS CHURCH                                                     .00 010537

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/21/25 00011 8/01/25 99170    202507 320-53800-46100                                     *              245.00

SVC CALL - VANDALISM
ENVERA                                                            245.00 010538

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/21/25 00021 7/31/25 11439217 202507 310-51300-48000                                     *              214.16

NOTICE OF BUDGET HEARING
GANNETT FLORIDA LOCALIQ                                           214.16 010539

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/21/25 00001 8/01/25 8        202508 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,000.00

AUG 25 - MGMT FEES
8/01/25 8        202508 310-51300-49500                                     *               75.83

AUG 25 - IT
8/01/25 8        202508 310-51300-31300                                     *               83.33

AUG 25 - DISSEMINATION
8/01/25 8        202508 310-51300-42500                                     *                 .90

AUG 25 - COPIES
8/01/25 8        202508 310-51300-41000                                     *                5.57

AUG 25 - TELEPHON

SWCD STILLWATER CDD PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/01/25          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2025 - 08/31/2025 ***       STILLWATER CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK A STILLWATER - GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

8/01/25 8        202508 310-51300-49000                                     *               50.00
AUG 25 - RECORD STORAGE

8/01/25 8        202508 320-53800-34100                                     *              312.50
AUG 25 - O&M ACCT'G

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES-NF                             4,528.13 010540
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/21/25 00028 8/14/25 MEETING  202508 310-51300-49000                                     *              300.00

MEETING ROOM - 8.14.25
GOOD NEWS CHURCH                                                  300.00 010541

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/21/25 00013 8/11/25 193694   202507 310-51300-31100                                     *              320.00

JUL 25 - ENGINEERING SVCS
MATTHEWS DCCM                                                     320.00 010542

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 35,916.02

SWCD STILLWATER CDD PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/01/25          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2025 - 08/31/2025 ***       STILLWATER CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK Z STILLWATER AUTOPAU

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/31/25 00026 7/15/25 31401279 202507 320-53800-41000                                     *              107.00
JUL 25 - INTERNET

8/06/25 33297679 202508 320-53800-41000                                     *              107.00
AUG 25 - INTERNET

AT&T AUTOPAY                                                      214.00 080007
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/31/25 00025 8/18/25 57835357 202508 320-53800-43000                                     *              843.60

409 STILLWATER BV APT ARL
JEA AUTOPAY                                                       843.60 080008

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/31/25 00027 8/07/25 326705   202508 320-53800-34500                                     *              165.00

INV 5264096
8/07/25 326705   202508 320-53800-34500                                     *              102.85

INV 5244605
8/07/25 326705   202508 320-53800-34500                                     *              165.00

INV 5333585
8/07/25 326705   202508 320-53800-34500                                     *              165.00

INV 5344307
8/07/25 326705   202508 320-53800-34500                                     *              165.00

INV 5356953
8/07/25 326705   202508 320-53800-34500                                     *              165.00

INV 5375139
8/07/25 326705   202508 320-53800-34500                                     *              165.00

INV 5380769
8/07/25 326705   202508 320-53800-34500                                     *               54.64

ROLLKALL FEES
8/18/25 329901   202508 320-53800-34500                                     *              165.00

INV 5394264
8/18/25 329901   202508 320-53800-34500                                     *              165.00

INV 5397535
8/18/25 329901   202508 320-53800-34500                                     *              165.00

INV 5414339
8/18/25 329901   202508 320-53800-34500                                     *              165.00

INV 5434876
8/18/25 329901   202508 320-53800-34500                                     *              165.00

INV 5438486
8/18/25 329901   202508 320-53800-34500                                     *              165.00

INV 5442130
8/18/25 329901   202508 320-53800-34500                                     *               49.50

ROLLKALL FEES
8/26/25 331231   202508 320-53800-34500                                     *              165.00

INV 5458225
8/26/25 331231   202508 320-53800-34500                                     *              165.00

INV 5461439
8/26/25 331231   202508 320-53800-34500                                     *              165.00

INV 5468814

SWCD STILLWATER CDD PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/01/25          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2025 - 08/31/2025 ***       STILLWATER CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK Z STILLWATER AUTOPAU

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

8/26/25 331231   202508 320-53800-34500                                     *               24.75
ROLLKALL FEES

ROLLKALL AUTOPAY                                                2,706.74 080009
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK Z                  3,764.34

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               39,680.36

SWCD STILLWATER CDD PPOWERS   



Envera Invoice
8281 Blaikie Court
Sarasota, FL ;?4240 Invoice Number Date
(941) 556-70¢§

' 758072 07/21/2(§25

I

Customer Number Due Date

300396 09/01/2(925

" Page: 1

Customer Name Customer Numfjer PO Number Invoice Date Due Date
t

SUllwater CDD 390396 · 07/21/2025 09/'J1/2025

- Quantity
,

Description Months Rate Amount

,
. S'ti//wgter CLJD

- Entrance-Greenbriar Rd, Saint ,!/. b::'s, FL
"'

1.00
'

Add F'3s as of 6/30/25 2.00 $8.50
'"'

$17.00

07/01/2025 -. 08/31/2025 '
-

' '

Subtotal:
' $17.00

Tax $0.00

Payments/Credits Applied .
$0.00

'
'

Invoice Baknce Due: '

'

$17.0C

tiA\/E[]vera CCitWit as of 6/30/25. 1 c:dditional home:i (0 $-3.50 ec·zch

r

!

,

Date fnvoice# Dps'icrip¢ion Amount Balance Due

· 7/21/2025 758072 Nit t-iito;,ing SeMces $17.00 $17.00

Envera
:;
/" H

"" """" '°" , invoice
Sarasota, FL 34240
(941) 556-7066 Invoice Number Date

,

'

758072 07/21/2025

Customer Number Due Date

, , 300396 09/01/2C25

Net Due: $17.00

Amount Enclosed: 17v t^O ' '

,

Stillwater COD 0 Envera
GMS-SF. LLC ' E

PO Box 2086
5385 N Nob Hill Road E

i iiSunrise, FL 33351
H cksv 1

e, NY 11802

,

:



,

WEnvera "

,
lnvo¶ce

8281 Blaikie Court '

Sarasota, FL 34.240 Invoice Number Date
(941) 556-7066' '

758469 08/01/2025

Customer Number Due Date

,
300396 09/01/2025

, t

', Page: 1
,

CustcynerName Customer Number PO Number Invoice Date Due Date

t,

StillwaterCOD 3lj0396 08/01/2025 09/01/2025
t

Quantity Description Months Rate Amount

2112 - Gate ACcess - Sti//watcr CDD - Entrance-G'eenbriarRel. Saint johns, FL !

1.00 Service & Maintenance 1.00 $311,58 $311.58
' 09/01/2025 - 09/30/2025

1.00 , Envera Kiosk System 1.00 $500.00 $500.00

09/01/2025 - 09/30/2025

1.00 Data Management 1.00 $200.00 $200.00

09/01/2025 - 09/30/2025 '

1,00 Virtual Gate Guard Monitoring 1.00 $4,658.00 $4,658.00
' 09/01/2025 - 09/30/2025

I . Subtcital: $5669.58

Tax
,

$0.00

, Payments/CreditsApplied $0.00

' Invoice Balance Due: $5669.58

Date Invoice # Deicription Amount Balance Due

8/1/2025 t 758469 Monitoring Serjice3 $51369.58 $5669.58

Envera

"" """" 'ou' Invoice
Sarasota, FL 34240
(941) 556-7066' Invoice Number Date

758469 08/01/2025

Customer Number Due Date

300396 09/01/2025

Net Due: $5,6€').58

, Amount Enclosed: S L h gk SU?"

/
'Stillwater CDD g Envera
GMS-SF. LLC E PO Box 2086
5385 N Nob Hill Road z
Sunrise, FL 13351 e Hicksviile, NY 11802 .



,:

G

Envera i:
, Invoice

8281 Blaikie Co'yrt h

Sarasota, FL 34.2.40 '
,. Invoice Number Date

(941) 556-7066)
'

- 758470 08/01/2025
1,

'

·,
' Customer Number · Due Date

')'1,

300396 09/0112025
1'1

\

'I

,"1 ' Page: 1

Customer Name Customer Numker PO Number Invoice Date Due Date

Stiiij¢ater CDD 300396 08/01/2025 09/01/2025

,.

Quantity ' Description Months Rate ' Amount

21'12 ·. CCTV - Sti/lwater CDD - Resident' Gate - Add PVS, Sa:,'7t Johns, FL
1.00 , Service & Maintenance 1.00 $471.73 $471.73

,

09/01/2025 - 09/30/2025

1.00 t Passive License Plate Cam 1.00 $50.00
'

$50.00
' 09/01/2025 - 09/30/2025

1.00 ' Passive Standard Camera 1.00 $50.00 $50.00
" 09/01/2025 - 09/30/2025
'I 1

'
Subtotal:

'

$571.73
I "
:';

Tax $0.00
'i Payments/CreditsApplied

'

$0.00
t '

' Invoice Balance Due: $571.73

::: 1'

b

i'

'/

r

Date
,

, Invoice #
,

Description Amount 4 Balance Due

8/1/2025
,, 758470 Mcmitoring Services $571.73 $571.73

Envera i'

"" """' '°" Invoice
Sarasota, FL 34240

(941) 556-7066
':

' Invoice Number Date

' 758470 08/01/2025
r .

L

"
. Customer Number Due Date
r

' t

.,'
' 300396 09/01/2025

'
Net Due: $571.73

I: " Amount Enclosed: S7 j4 "?3

Stillwater COD § Envera
GMS-SF. LLC ' E PO Box 2086
5385 N Nob Hill Road a

. .

Sunrise, FL 31351 ' £k Hicksvtlle, NY 11802



C " ·" "'k 'E ;i t! # Z ?'

'M. '.' «
?3

i' A F
S 1< "Z i' '" '" ' """" 2/ K Y 22 ' y M A

,,,,,,,.,,,} "'. ·'Yy*=-" Z ! |i I k t. .,. ,
,,S' i!

t' .' '" 1< ;Z:.'::: i\-"i ^ ['·..1 A, ¥'"¢ E": t"' '? k:"' 9'3 'T"

Please Remit Payment to:
1NVOtCE

Solitude Lake Management, Ll-C
'

,
·

.
Page: 1

1320 Brookwood Drive
Suite H ' Invoice Number: PS1192245

Little Ro&, AR 72202
:

' Invoice Date: 8/1)'2025

Phone #: (888) 480-5253

Fax #: (888) 358-0088

Ship
To: Stillwater COD

Ejil
Stillwater COD C/O Wrathell, Hunt &E

To: Sti!1water COD 2300 Glades Road, Suite 410W
Sti)lwater COD C/O Wrathell, Hunt & Associ ·jtcs Boca Raton, FL 33431'

2300 Glades Road, Suite 410W United States ,

Boca Raton, FL 33431

r

Customer ID 1.4237

Ship Via P,0, Number
Ship Date 8/1/2025

'

P.O. Date 8/1/2025
Due Datl? 8/31/2025 Our Order No.

Terms '! Net 30
'

ltem/Description
,

Urit,t Order Qty Quantity Unit Price Tot.aE Price

t

Annual Maintenance 1 1 2,497.00 2,497.00
August Ei|ling

8/1/2025 - 8/31/2025
'

Stillwater COD Pond 1

Stillwater COD Pond 2

Stillwatei"'CDD Pond 3

Stillwater'CDD Pond 5

Stillwatet' CDD Pond 4
Stillwater COD Pond 8
sti|lwatej'cDD Pond 6

Stillwate'i"CDD Pond 7

Stillwatei COD Pond 9

Stil.lwater COD Pond 10

Stillwater,CDD Pond 14
. . .

'
\

Stii!wateg COD Pond 11

Stillwater',CDD Pond 12

Stillwater'CDD Pond 15

stillwatercod Pond 13 ,

Sti.llwater'CDD Pond 16

\

j ,
I

·1 '
}"

Amount,Subject to Sales Tax 0.00 , Subtotal: 2,497.00
Amount'fxempt from Sales Tax 2,497.00 Invoice Discount: 0,00

;i Total Sales Tax 0.00

Payment Amount: 0.00

, " Total: 2,497.00



Stilhvater
CC*s'MU"j1TY DE1'E!APMEPIT MSTRECT

SpeciaE Assessmez'it Receipts - St Johns County
Fiscal Yetu" 2t)25

Gross Assessments $ 716,637.15 $ 915,731.29 $ 1,632,368.44
NetAssessments $ 673,638.92 $ 860,787.41 $ 1,534,426.33

ON ROLL AssEss3qENTs
allocation in % 43.90% 56.10% 100.00%

r
0 g " D

P 0 " d ' 8 B IB » · a S
'

,9 " " " " " · & : ' a 0 " " 6 B

11/05/24 $ 2,230.18 $ 245.39 $ 39.7C· $ - $ 1,945.09 853.93 1,091.16 1,945.09

11/15/24 44,682.60 1,787.32 857.91 $ 42,037.37 18,455.11 23,582.26 42,037.37

11/20/24 70,047.29 2,801.91 1,344.91 $ 65,900.47 28,931.41 36,969.06 65,900.47

12/06/24 102,593.35 4,103.77 1,969.79 $ 96,519.79 42,373.81 54,145.98 96,519.79

12/19/24 148,060.92 5,922.48 2,842.77 $ 139,295.67 61,153.14 78,142.53 139,295.67

01/09/25 406,619.43 16,264.93 7,807.09 3,305.08 $ 385,852.49 169,395.72 216,456.77 385,852.49
"" r "" "" """" " " '" " "" '""" ' " ' '" "

" "" ' " "' """""'u/zli2s "" " "'"812,917 72 - " "z6,876.;'i '" "" "' '""irs 7?i,.ii;', ' ' "" » ""-77c 3'b' ; ,
', ,-,.,,.,3 :u "43'2,736.r3y""" , --7-7u,,Uu-i -7 -- "

' "'

04/09/25 $29,883.84
'

- $ ZQ,BR3.84 13,119.51 11,76433 29,883.84
04/15/25 .

· $1,632.74 $ 1,632.74 716.80 915.94 1,632.74

07/11/25 $14,736.90
. .

$298.8!! -
$203,12 $ 14,641.12 . - 6,427.70 8,213.42 '4,641.12

$

. TOTAL -
- $ .1,631,772.13 .$ ---' 58,00251 ·$ .- '., - 30,881.79 $ " 5;1A,0.94- $ . 1,548.02&77 $ 679,61 0,63 $ Lit8,418.14 $ 1,548,028.77

"T
99.96% Percent Collected

$ 596.31 Balanceto Collect

gross collected $ 716,375.36 $ 915,396.77 $ 1,631,772.13
gross outstanding $ 261.79 $ 334.52 $ 596.31

99.96% 99.96% 99.96%

To DebtService 001.300.20700.10100
Date amount ck#

11/22/24 $1,091.16 10479
12/5/24 $36,969.06 10485

12/17/24 $77,728.26 10490
3/6/25 $724,881.87 10506
4.,'1/25 $1,854.10 10511

6/26/25 $17,(:r30.27 10525
"

$ 860,204..72.

Balanceto Transfer $ 8,213.42

Page i



Monday, july 14, 2025 at 10:41:29 Eastern Daytighit Time

Subject: Fwd: Stjohns Tax Collector- Distribution Notice

Date: Thursday, July 10, 2025 at 9:45:40 AM Eastern DaylightTime

From: Sheryl Fulks

To: Patti Powers

8ht'riA Pi'u?iis
Kj

(k)]'("mm('j)|al Mmiaµcnwnt S('t'\"ic{'s& f.| ,(' tGMS)
'175 \\,'CS(" Town Pbc:t', Stiii"t: ! i'l
St /'\,uiq'ustint'x H.- 4'2092

')()..'|,'-).'1(),585()

Forwarded message ---------.
From: Jennifer Ravan, CFC <liixc.s),Wf:ctc)1'(a,'s;!:jQ!"ti"jsla,x ,us>
Date: Thu, Jul 10, 2025 at 9:36AM
Subject: St Johns Tax Collector - DistributionNolicc
To: <sfulks¢Egmsni".com>

>iiij:!u,
': C S"c "g P.O. Bcix 9001

-g S "·,,, Z ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32085
) AS;j""'J" 'i,

,)
P: 904 209 225?

i'r ". ~=-=,;±& ""

; F: 904 209 228o
'ijt. -_""

,:' WWW.SJC1"AX.US
EQtZo"jSi>"

' T

EEcEypT OF EjEPOSIT OF COUNTY FUNDS
(AS PROVIDED BY SEC. 136.03, F.S.)

DATE: 07/10/2025

TO: Stillwater COD

FROM: jennifer Ravan, St. Johns CountyTax C Atector

TOTAL: $14,641.12

Current Distribution #10 (4/1/2025 .- 6/8/2025). '

;
, ,

StilNisater CDD

STILLWATERCDD $14,736.80 $0.00 ,. $203.12 $14,939,92 ($298.80) $0.00 $14,641,12

Total Remitted: $14,736.80 '$0.00
' '

$203.12 $14,939.92 ($29U30) $0.00 $14,641 .12

,

Sincerely,

1 of 2
,. ,



Christopher L. Swanson
FinanceDirector
St.johns CountyTaxCollector
904-209-2251
cswanson@.sjctax.us

I).'""". ))1::Aj:]))))|)))j)')j))j)l )))J|)))))))))))))))))))))'))))))j)'j)j)|:ji::')) :)'j)):?7i7))))))))))))))))))))))'))));ji')')')))j))])j)j))j)))))))))':)))'i'\))
^ ^B3" ® " ' ® ' © "® 3@.,,"00 ' 0 2 " 0 6

ST. AUGUSTINE- MAIN DUPONTCENTER JULINGTON CREEK PONTE VEDRA
'

4030 LEWIS SPEEDWAY 6658 US 1 SOUTH 725 FLORA BRANCH BLVD ' 151 SAWGRASS CORNERS DR, STE 100
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32084 ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32086 SAINTJQHNS, FL 32259 ' PONTE VEDRA BEACH, FL 32080

T ,.

I

t,

i

\

2 of 2



INVOICEt!%YELLoNsToNE

:Lq 942558 6/30/2025

B,,,,,,
. Net 30

Stillwater CDD
clo GMS-NF, LLC Remit To:
475 West Town PI, Suite 114
SaintAugustine, FL 32092 Yellowstone Landscape

PO Box 101017
Property Name: Stillwater COD Atlanta, GA 30392-1017

Address: CR 210 Invoice Due Date: July 30, 2025
St. johns, FL 32259

invoice Amount: $6,670.00

Monthly Landscape Maintenance June 2025 $6,670.00

hivoice Total $6,670.00

'":1

),) ))J,) I)) I)....,)" )')J)) ))).J'") )) I)") I)')j )) I'), ).,-., )),,,,,, I)),,, I))) I)' I)) I) .I) ))J )) I)) I))

Should you have any questions or inquiries please call (386) 437-6211.

Yellowstone Landscape I Post Office Box 849 I Bunnell FL 32110 ! Tel 386.437.6211 I Fax 386.437.1286



.

i
:

I)
'

' j)i'i|'!i'ojc: bls·:'

I)"'1' yyyLyys,go6y Hb7)'))'>))jm,))j')))),')))'))j))'-)"))))))*'hj|Y|)!D- ,yEz,),j,,,)).%,))))))))).

a), ))UNRUF UiUV1U'"·',, d. """" " "lj4'j3i"' ""'""""' "' '" '""""""" )"/"i)/2j;"5 '""""'""

;

B,,,,x,, ,

))))I))))))))U))))))))))')))))'))),)))I))))'))'

'. Net 30
Stdlwater CDD .

,
- )

clo GMS-NF, LLC i '

Remit To:
475 West Town PI, Suite 114

'

SEtint Augustine, FL 32092 ,

Yellowstone Landscape
PO Box 101017

Property Name: Stillwater COD Atlanta, GA 30392-1017
:

Address: CR 210
)

, invoice Due Date: August 30, 2025
St. johns, FL 3?259 '

1 Invoice Amount: $6,670.00

),)'""C¢y) )))'"'))))))))))))))))))))))))')))'"j)))"))))))))))'))))))'J)))))))))')))))^)'))))))i)"))',')2:).)'))'):l'¢)))6)

Monthly Landscape Maintenance july 2025 $6,670.00

, Invoice Total $6,670.00

\
i I I

,

,

Should you have any questiors or inquiries please call (386) 437-6211.

, Yellowstone Landscape I Post Office Box 849 I Bunnell FL 32110 ! Tel 386.437,6211 I Fax 386.437.1286



I'

S1ut(uua CT'D
Friday, August 8, 2025 at 16:03:13 Eastern DaylightTime

Subject: Re: Good News Church Facility Request

Date: Friday, August8, 2025 at 3:17:23 PM Eastern DaylightTime

From: Sarah Sweeting

To: Clint Hendry, Patti Powers

Attachments: Waiver and Release of liability Form.pdf

Hi Clint,
t

Are we good to go for the meeti:ctg next Thursday?
i

Patti,,if a check hasn't been sent can you send one to me and I'll bring it to the meeting?
L C

Thank you,

F

Sarah Sweeting
Governmental Management Ser',"ic',':s, LLC
475 'West Town Place, Suite 114.

St. Augustine, Florida 32092 , ,

(904j'940-5850 X 402 ,

)

ssweetin gqg.gn1snf.com

,,

On Mai' 4, 2025, at 1:38PM, Clint Hendry <clint@gooclnervsloves.com>wrote:
¶ '

,),, Sarah, "- .i' '

%

':
,1

Good afternoon. Your facility request ('or '"l"bm MKU /iuty';t ifi, :?{|}"U has been
'

approved and will be added to our facilities calendar upon completion and

agreements to the terms below.

," I) Complete, sign and return the attached VVaiver ofLiability form.

2) Reply to jhis email tc agrec. io the terms below and confirm your event.
,

m

.

,, Facility Request: Studen,t Roomwl chairs and tables (25 people) and speaker.
: Arrival = 10:30 am

Exit .= !2:30 pm
,

,
t 1. ' '

Facilities Fees: $200 faCi'iity rental fee +· $50 per hour (x2 hours) for a church
approved key holder. A key holder will open the building, help set up ihe room, turn
on any A/V and close up tj:ie building. 'U?,2.' ;Ui,3: T".usu$c: (S ! ji)'i). Checks can be
made to Good News Chu:'ch and must be delivered prior to the start of the event,

L
t

I

1 of 2

:.



I,

,

Please let me know if you have any questions. Have a gre,it day! ,

Clint Hendry
Good News ("hutch 'Node! (loll' Village '

86:3,368.()950
nzm\\, /

' "', ,? ±·.. .,. ..
::u,))i)'",.j)

,

:

,

L

¥

I

i

;j
'i
1

':

I I

g p

lj

4 ' i 4

"i

"
1 )

1

.

2 of 2



C)
,,

.

Please remit to: Envera Systems
'., PO Box 208(3

Hicksville, NY 11802

.\

Invoice Number 00099170
'

Completed Date 8/1/2025

Ticket Number 05077957 "
.

PaymentAmount $245.00
i

!

Account & Contact Information '

,
t

Account .., Stillwater CDD - St. Johns FI Legal Name of Stillwatet' Cornmunity DevelopmentDistrict
', Entity

Billing Address 729 StillwaterBlvd

St. Johns, 32259
'I

United States

Work Details

Subject Stillwater- Resident Entrance - BA Gate Strike Root Cause Vandalisrn/Accident

Address 1991 STILL-WATER BLVD Time on Site

ST JOHNS, Florida 32259
'

United States

Work Pet'formed

Descriptic)r) CAM Shayna Talbert 904-62 ,5-8978 Please investigate the visitor barrier arm. On 7/29/25 22:1'7:19 - An individual came in

contact with the visitor arm, _ausirig itio be stuck up; the arm has not been reset.
't

Work Performed Power-Cycled Equiµment;Rqsetbanier arm into cradie;ContactedPM/CAM/BOD Member;Siteto contactAppropriate
vendorfor repair;Performed3yster!l test of Vehicle Reader-PASS;Performedsystem test of BarrierArms-PASS

The follcw'iing parts and material were included above as part of thiu: work order's line itern detail. They are broken out in this section for quick

reference,

Parts & Material
- ,

'
P C

,

G' " * # @ b t " G % o)4
" " G 3 G

. ? @ : R # «
?

" %

. * ?@'®0:
:

Service La¢'or SERVICE 1.00
)

$186.ijO $185.00

TRIP CHA1 .GE TRIP CHARGE )1.00 $60.00 $60.00

Subtotal $245.00
tl

Tax Rate 0,00%

Tax Amount $0.00

Grand Total $245.00

' i

;
" Lj'j :7 )

' J
! i '

,

L

,

k





F'

}
,

'^
' .1 I} ·

t '

, i

'|1

S

'I i
,?

i' flca sekv'ece InvoIj
p7 W group Lme j

,"i j' '

8/6)025

t"; .g " " " i')i" ' ' '

11523 Yaimbrush Trail Suite 411)7 Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202
"vo"))""'

Pt

, t '4

':" "i
' "'

i

" DUE ON RECEIPT

BILLTO
'

, SHIP TO
)

Highland Meadows Community Development Distri
i

,

clo Goverhmental Management Services
C')Cntra1

FI
\ '.'

'i :i'
219 East 1,'ivingston St, Orlando, Florida 32801

,,

't
i ' i'

{ ·

'
,

))')))))))))))'))))I))))))"))|))|)'):)))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))'))) ))))))))))))))))))))))))))))')I)))
)Erosion Cotitrol i 1 )

0.00)
i

i i
i iIRemoved

Concrete from hole created from eros)gn ) ! 0.00 )

i

) Install 3ft co,ncrete wall and cap in existing hole'to stop erosion
)

1
1

0.00 i

i
)compacted,tili

in 8 to 12 inch intervals using 39,CY of fill
)

) )

' 0,00)
'

,

1

: :' .! 1 "
C

1
· i

1

jpoured 24 feet of sidewalk '
)

0.00j
}

1)instal1
1 cubic yard of top soil

:' I i 0.00 i

!

.

' '
)

'
1 )

)App!y grass':eed and erosion control biogradat',ie blanket ) 1 37625.00) 37625.00|
i

1

)
1

i
1

0.00i
d I

I

'

)

i
)

,

0.00)
)

' ) ) 0.00)
q t

i ' 1

,
' '

)

)

0.00)

SUBTOTAL r 37625.00

: i' DISCOUNT 0.00

: SUBTOTAL LESS DISCOUNT 37625.00
'

Thank you for your business and have a
tax rate 0.00%

BLESSED DAY!
' TOTAL TAX 0.00

SHiPPlNG/HANULING 0.00

Balance Due $ 37,625.00

:1

Compliments Questicmsor Concerns please reach out to David Gabrielson @ 941-216-5477

.,, V,., . -..- ^ ..
C d b V X\r ,> ·' ' "" zA'" Y " &2 \& ' M A \L\3..-&-..:̂. ..

.,,.....S: .,.:.:X,:..::Z.. ::':X,.'
..,.,

:::.:.:-::.::'::.::.::'.:1'.::S':b.:.,::i:.y4h.:.3':3.:.:.'".'<A.A':::: "::':'Z.::.:::.'":.:::;y; 'X:,: AR-...:.: .A.'.;..:: ".:.:.:.:V"':::>::':'" ":' '::'.¥µ4'"f:":ia":::'.'.:,'::"x'3::::::,:::'":.4 .:'S ':'"v:'i":± :.:S::S.'ZY :2,3'::'.:.'



0

.

t ·0 P ·
W 0

0 00 0

,0 ,: d · · C : d · ""P 0 9

, i ,:; ' I " ;r
P

0

.
r .0 0

.W

P

t ' '" 0

't
' 4

· S::
"':'·:·'·

0 0 0
0

0 0 P

.
0

'P
. ..

Da

0 0

b

.
0

0

b

.
0

0

0

0 q
0

' : 0

.

.

I

q

.

q

4 "

r

0

..
..t"

.0

d p
T.

9
0 ¶

0 ¶

©

0

0

0

4
0

,
0

P

0

W
0 0

.

t
P

b ·
- 0

P

0 .
q

q b

,r .
4

b 0 W

b
p

r. ' 0
q

. 0 · ¶ · .

q

. 0

:
0

· q ·b
0 r

0 ' %

.

0
I

, ,
0 4

0 0 0
¶

0

.

P

0 0
P ·

" P

,
F

.

I
"

0

· * p
, "J

,
,

0

q ' bT · '
' ' 0

· 0

C

. 6 r 0

q

.

0
0.

.

. .

. .
0

0 W 0 9
0 "

*
'%..

,

0

r p
0

· 0 0
0 · 0 '·

0 0 "q
. " b

t " ' J

.0
,

p
0

P
.

.' 0 .

.
, ,, , I.

.
· } " . ' ' ·

.' P t " ,
W

L
p

, ,
·

q
b

· ' I a , .
I

p
,

¶

I q p
0R b

·
e "0

0

a 0 .

4
0

0
I

P

, · 0

,
0

J
"' a 0

0 y '. , · "
YJe,

, ,
·

, ,
,

,

, , ,

b ' 4 0 B , ° t ,' .L
' '

" '
p i' '

·
0 q

0 0
,,b,

,

"

· ,·k% ·.,
. ..

,

· 0 ' 'p a
4 P

W
,

a¶ p ;

, 6J
0 ·

0

.
b %

'b"
P e0

F
C

' a. q p0 >
¶ " 4 0

0 00

0b · F
U

0

a 0 q r +0 0 0

.+
d b P 4

.
0

. . .

0 0
0

.

+
b q 0

0

.

0
P

0 b ,0

0 ' p

4

P
"

.

0

+ "%

d
,

0 ,

. .

B
0 4 h

D

" 0
F

0 ' 0 P0
p

. .B 00

" 0

. r
0

.
P

,

e
0

0

" " P
0

g, "L

' ' 0
. .

.' I I
,

. 0 t t : ' 0 "' + ' 0

0 0. .'" ' I jl p
,

· t L
% ° .

C

,
0 '

, " ' 0

P

V d
0

,00 C
q 04 0

· W¶ .
b

" 40 ·
0 t

0

0
0

..
.V ^ 0C

·
" F

e '00
q

I

4 '
N P

.
b

- 0
,

0

.0

V P

D

4 0
P

P
. .

.I

~ · 0
0

. : 0

b
0 0

e

r¶ ' 0

Fp r q '
0

r b

P
0

.
. " 0 b

0

W· P

·
0 .0

p

W
J a

. .
0

0 '¶
, .

0 0
0 0

4 ¢
0 4 ' p .

0
.

0 0

0 .
4

+ . " 0 ' r0

·
P

0 .
0

' P

. -.J
0

I " I

. . .,
0

V .
J a

^ 0

,
a0 ' 0 0

0

b " " , 0
'Q I

.'": -b
,

. '".. .
·

0,' ·.·',d··
·

·°P.:
· .. - · - . ' · · ·

0*m

0 "· %

Fo
I

0 P
b : 0

b 0
0

0

00

.
0 C

0 0

* 0·
q

' .
0 ·

. .
·

b
g

.
e

0 P
P

C
0 b ^ ¶ 0

q 4 · q
. " a 0

, 0 · ..
J

,

e .'
a - , 4

,

P

0

.
,

,
' ' C

.
qb '· 0

0
q

b ' 0

' 0
P

0 " 00' e 0 e "
V 0

·
( ' r ' :6 , b

X · ..' P
"

0

t ,
V " > " ' "

00

T 0 0' ' : , d
S : g "

q

,%

e
%jr > " 1

.

· · q

1jp
3 +,

4
v

3 ' p ' e ' '
0, , .

W r· 0

,
0 ' 4 Pro

eb

. *
0

W · V
,

I .
P

,
0

0 0

.
0 0 ' 0

01

V
·"

^
g ',

.4 0 0

^
q .d e

. ' " 0

+
P .

.0
0 '' V :: P " b

¶ "
" 0

0 .
e

W 0 "

' 0
"

4
, 0 ". 0

4 , * q 1 ' '.

.0
b 0 b

,

0 0 0

. . .
0 0

0 P
W

a 0
¶ "

.

P
0 t 0

0 0 · "
, · ' ,

..
0

" 0e
¶ . . .

,e ·' ' ' L " P ' "

P

0 0 0

40

B 0 0
.0

^ 0
4 0

0 0"

. t 4

( "0
J ·

0 I 0

. :t ,

, t , ' :4
p F 4 a ¶ " b ·

a +
0

, © 0 p
0

0 0 0 0

g
P 0

P

0 0

0 P
0

b
0

P 0
q

0 0

.P

© ·

.
b

b
. ^ ..d' a 0

e
:

0

0
0

0 0

b q

0 p

0
P0

F q0
0

¶0

. · 0 P
0 '

P

9

0
,

0

0

P
0 0F

0

0

' 0

" . P
0 0 % "

S

0

b b 0

R

, a
0

0
0

q q ·
0

0 ·
' ' 0

.
.

0

0 0

0
0

.0

P 0

. r
0

0

0 0





' 'i11
" " "' "

-);]
.

' '
.. " . . ": '

'. ." '"
.

,

'
. ;,

' :,1 "' ' ' ' ' "
' ' '.

.
·

2 -

'
'd·;j

: ' ," .'
,

:; . ', . '. " "
.

','

,

' "'

',"', *. . '// · ':q
,

·
. ,' .': ,.) ..

.: ,;
,...- ,

'. ,:,'
. '. , , ..: . !,: '

.

' '

·:,
1.

til7
' " "

"
,
\'>. " "' ·' jct

'
· ' ' ' ' , ' '; . ' . ,

' '

' '

" )' '
·'.·, ,' · jli' .j " zhyigy"yj 'Augu.st 7, 2025 at 13:04:05,Easte!? Daylight)yme . ,

)"1
.?

1

.- ,' · '
s:

'
'7,/7

' · . , "
'

' '
' '?"} · .' ··i '" , 'U ' -·

.., . . .
2t;'

,., ' . ' C.. .'1" ' ·. ": ' .' ' " ' ' · '

, subjCct: ' Fviid: Fw: Working in the'Fietd'Re: High.',ahd MeadowsDavenportcrosion MOT ,' "
'

'

;
' b .

,

. Datet Thursday, August 7, 2Q?5 at 12:59:q' .i'M Eastern DaylightWme :

·
" S' :! ,."

' - . · · 'A. "
" Fr,oj,j Tricia Adams .ii" "

'
' '

, . .'
,')

'

Tot :jj Patti Powers ;t,
.

,

·

'

-'
,

,.,,'.,.. ,' ·k,

' \

, AttaC,h)ments: 24e4203a-6b09-4f
be-itZf4-ef2faaa9dG35

_
Linkedlnlcon.png, imageO03.png, imageOO2.png, 89ad306d-

,

",
,',' 4f6d-438e-bf14-b739fac!a0722..X_icon-l 2x12.png, imageOO1.png, image005.png,c5e097be-1 bfb-

' 42cd-9047-54f96d484536
_

Devg,berry.png,5bc53c51-3a21-4cd6-ad78-
'·i c84d18ab89d5

_
lnstagrimlcon.'Png, imageo94.png,3a321b5f-bd1 5-4977-ae29-

I

: ' C

ji daab8a1c79b4_YouTuf elcoppng, FLG17561 HIGHLANDMEADOWS.pdf, IMG_4439.jpg, IMG_4444.jpg
' .\'.

i"
'I'! ' " ' ·

:

Piea|,e see attached approved imj'ice for Aigilland Meadows CDD.
,

'I'; ]
- ,

' :1'.

All tile best, |1'

Trici'd ',

I)'

,

,i Forwarded message ---· -----
From: Landau, Cole <cIanclauj' c|e\¢vb',:lly.co|n>
Date:)Thu, Aug 7, 2025 at 12:17 'M '

Subj'ect: Fvv: Working in the Field Re: Highland Meadows Davenport erosion MOT
To: Malave, Rey <!malave(agky&e!: |:y&o.m,>,Tricia Adams <taciams(a' gmscfi .corn>

'

' 1

, jl
' '

' ,

i ,
ft
'C

,,

Goo,d afternoon 1

was just at tile site ariy' reviewed the work in place by the contractor. ,

Ever'jithing looks in orderwith i?',/hat we were expecting here at Dewberry. I would say the
contractors invoice is in tine wjth what they quoted forthe work and lwould approve

' payr!jent any questions pleasy feelfree to reach out to me. Have a great day.

Cole
:

Landau .),
j

,
,

Seniq' Project Manager '\i
D 941,702.9671 )'

www,¢ewberry.com :

,'
'

' ,1 '
I '

I '

\ ' :,,
ii:'

.' From: David Gabrielson <d.a,v,i.ci@flgse.r,v.i.c,e£¢}.m,>
' ?en|: Wednesday, August 6, 2Y25 12:46:10 PM

o: Landau, Cole <dandau@Devvberry.com>
Subject: Re: Fw: Working in thg Field Re: Highland Meadows Davenport erosion MOT

! 1'

,

""|,cMjTloNj Externaf Email. DO NO1' click links or o;en attachments unless expected. Please use the "Phish Alert"
button to report all sUspicious emails, 'I'

——
' ,j;' ' '

.

I t

;'
,

/

Gooj afternoon )' I'
' /.

}
,

i ' "
i

1 of 10
i '

'
' '

'.
'

i

, ,

I



Thursday, August 7, 2025 at 14:24:38"Eastern Daylight Time
)

Subject: Re: Stitlwater CDD - St. johnj,FL

D'aUj:' Thursday, August 7, 2025 at 2 1 8:04 PM Eastern Daytight Time '

Fror|r; jim Oliver .,,
' '

'

To: ' Patti Poweis
'r

! ,'
' t

ThaiYcs Patti: please pay. .

Sent from my iPhone
,,

t

On Aug 7, 2025, at I: 14PJ·A, Patti Powers <ppovvers@ µrissf.com>wrote:

,jim - please approve Thanks.
j\

PaUi Poevers
j GMS-SE LLC

5385 N Nob HiH Road
'

'
. Sunrise, FL 33351
W (954) 721-8681 x2OZ

S

A: (954) 721--9202 ,

gm/b=tzmmggtswcNcom :

ugomers@gmss£ com
,i

' <image00 I .png> '

:

\, From: Envera Service Request <servicereqye.s.t.@enverasystems.com>
)' Date: Thursday, August 7) 2025 at 1:12 PM

'

, To: "stil!vvatercdd@distric!tap.com" <stilivvatercdd@districtap.com>
Cc: "serviceadmin @enverasystems.com"<serviceadmin @enverasystems.com>,

'
"aa@enverasystems.com') <ap@enverasystems.com>

I

'

Subject: Stillwater COD - St. Johns FL

Resent-From: <stiilwate'cdd@dis.trictap.com>

&ym

I

ENVERA.v
t

7-f h .5 · khn4%h·il lc:a mkrC'lj Hit Y

)

-

.

" '" .

.

. ,

, ,

", ' = ' '· : " ",)U) ,"
-·..

.

V "'

,

D"' " " %"y, "" ' . _
,

, ,

'" '

,

" = '""'. '.' '

,

' '
,

', ". '. -"

$ Attached is a Service Report/lnvoice for a recent service appointment.

if"

If you have any questior$ please email your responses to this email chain.

\

1 of 2



ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT # INV DATE

0 Stillwater COD 1505767 07/31/252:):'"s Loca
I I Q

,

'NVO'C'# [NVOIC'PER'OD 'URRENTINVO'C"O'A'
P 0007251646 Jul 1- Jul 31, 2025 $214.16Florida

PREPAY UNAPPLIED
TOTAL CASH AMT DUE*

GANNETT ' (Memo Info) (included in amt due)

$0.00 $0.00 $214.16

BILLING ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS PAYMENT DUE DATE: AUGUST 31, 21)25

Stillwater COD '
Legal Entity: Gannett Media Corp.

Terms and Conditions: Past due accounts are subject to interest at the rate of 18% perclo GMS, I-LC
annum or the maximum legal rate (whichevei is less) Advertiser claims for a credit

475 W Town PL # 114 .
related to rates tncorrectly invoiced or paid must be submitted in writing (c) PL!l)lfsher
within 30 days of the lRvQice date or the claim will be waived Any credit towards future

St Augustine, FL 32092-3649 advenising must be used within 30 days of Issuance or the creditwill be forfeited
All funds payable in US dollars.

BILLING INQUIR1'ES/ADDRESSCHANGES 1-877-736-761? or s'nb@ccc.gannett.com FEDERAL ID 47-2390983

Save A Tree! Gannett is going paperless. Enjoy the convenienceof accessing your billing information anytime and pay online, To

avoid missing an invoice, sign up today by reachingout to abgspecial@gannett.com.

Date Description Amount

7/1/25 Balance Forward $65.92

7/14/25 PAYMENT - THANK YOU -$65,92

Package Advertising:

Start-End Date Order Number Product Description PO Number Package Cost

7/17/25-7/24/25 11439217 SAG St Augus' rte Record Budget Hearing Budget Hearing $214.16

As an incentive for customers,we provide a discount t(jff the total invoice cost Total Cash Amount Due $214.16

equal to the 3.99% service fee if you pay with Cash/Cl eck/ACH. Pay by Service Fee 3.99% $8.54
'Cash/Check/ACH Discount -$8.54

Cash/Check/ACH a rid Save!
*Payment Amount by Cash/Check/ACH $214.16
Payment Amount by Credit Card $222,70

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

ACCOUNT NAME ACJCOUNT NUl\nGtR INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNTPAID

Stillwater COD 1505767 0007251646

CURRENT , 30 DAYS 60 DAYS 9(1 DAYS 120+ DAYS UNAPPLIED
TOTAL CASH AMT DUE*

DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAYMENTS

$214.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 00 $0.00 $214.16

REMITTANCE ADDRESS(Include Account# & 1nvoice# on cMck) TO PAY BY PHONE PLEASE CALL: TOTAL CREDIT CARD AMT DUE

1-877-736-7612 $222 70

Gannett Florida LocaliQ
PO Box 631244

Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244 To sign up for E-mailed invoices and oniine payments please contact
abgspecial@gannett.com

D0Dl5D57hi·DD00D0000D[j0D7e56b4b0DDel46bb7l77



.

LOC "" LJ'Q
FLOR|RA

PO Box 631244 Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244
k

.

('
i

I STILL-WATER COMMUNITY

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION """"°""""""""'"'NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
TO CONSIDER THE AjjopTIoN"

. "· ·' " OF THE FISCALYEAR 2026
',, . PROPOSED BUDGET(S); ANDKatelyn Beach '

notice of regular board
OF SUPERVISORS'MEETING.clo CNS, LLC

, The Boot-d of Supervisors ("Board")
Stilhviiter CDD of the Slillwaler Community Devel-

' opmenl District ("District") will
475 \¥ Town PL # 1 14

,

hold a public heoring and regulor
\ meeting os follows:

StAugustine FL 32092-3649 =,'='::' '°"
LOCATION: Good News Church
573 W. Twin Court Trcill
St. Augusihne, Florida 32095
The purpose of the public hearimi is

STATE OF WISCONSIN, COUNTY OF BRUWN " " to receive comments and objections
on !he cidaplioti of the District's
proposed tjUd9cl(s) for the fiscal

, . , year begimlng October I, 2025, ond t !

Before the undersigned authority perscmally appearqd, who endinci
,

Seplember 30, 2026
("Proposed Budget"). A regular

' ' " ' Board meefing of the District willon oath says that he or she is the Lega: ..oordtnator of the ,1,0 be held of me above lime where
, . - , the Board mew consider uny oIlierSt Augustine Record, published in St Jc' ms County, Florida; business that may properly come:

j before it. A copy of the Qgendu cind
that the attached copy of advertisemet t, being a Public Proposed Budget nm he obtained

cl
'

the offices of the Distric)

Notice"j, was published or' the publicly 2
:cessibk website Of Mchjqbcr Govermnentol Mcj¢kj9c-

- ' menl Services, Li-C, 475 west Town
. . . · · k

Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine,
St johns County, Florida, or in a newsp µer 5y print in t,,Z Florida 32092. (9OJ) 9.$0-5650

1¶ ("District Manager's Office"),
issues"of] on: during normol business hours, or by

visiting the Districl's website Ci1

ilttps://slitl«'ate[cdd.nel,
The public heoring arid meeting are

. open to the public and will l)c
07/17/2025, 07/24/2025 conducted in accordance with the

provisions of Florida 1gw. The public
hearing and/or meeting muy be
continued in prowess to a elute, lime

, , , certain, and place fo be Speckled anAfhant further says that the webs]te o:' newspaper cumphes the ,record cR the public heoring
cjncbcjr meefing, There moy be occa-

with all legal requirements for publication in chapter SO, 'ions when Board Supervisors or
tjlstrici Skiff moy porlicipate by

· '
. speoker teietjhone.FlorAa Statutes, /, ' Aw person rewiring specicd occom-

,
: . modotions al the public hearing orSubscribed and sworn to before me, by, the legal clerk, who meelin9 'jeccnjse of o discibili!Y or

' physical impairment should conktct
P "j " ' the District Mrmoger's Office al
is personally known to me, on 07/24/miR5 leust forly-eight (48) haurs prior Id

i the public hearing ond meefinjj. If
' C,

' you are hearing or speech impoired,
pieose cantoct the Florido Relcty

' 4~ r" ,

·' Service by dialing 7-l-i, or 1-80U-955-
6771 (TTY) / }-800-955-877(1 (Voice),Legal C]er -'}' . for Qid in contacting the District

, ,, , ljAn .;T 4/'/
_

"°"°'"'"°'"""Eoch person who decides fo oppeal
/ Li ·

:

cjrjy decision made by the Board

\ t
"' " ' ' ' ' ' " with respect to onv molter consid-

Notary7 State of vVl, County 0 "Brown et"ed at fhe public hearing or meet
ing is udvised lhol person will need

"""" " ' "7 -
" ""

, 7 1·'" u record of proceedings one) fhof
i '

uccordimM fhe person mciy need to
ensure lhuf u verbatim record M lhet:' 'J

L ( )
proceedims is mode, including the

· V
. . . feshmonv ond evidence Upon whichMy comn1lsslon expires

'

sUch appeal is to be bcsed.
jomes Oliver

. , .'. Dlsfricf Monmer
Publica'tion Cost: $214,16 ;'

F

Tax Aniount: $0.00 "
, .

Payment Cost: $214.16 '
b

Order'tQo: 11439217 '

,,
# of Cc·'pies:

Customer No: 1505767 1

PO #: : Budget Hearing
,

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE! ,'

Please do not ttse //iis /jj/ m /bt' pai'menlremit/nnce. ""

r===~=~=""~~75tm=====a=Fq==m~ -,%FmmmT, ,

(' MARIAH VERHAGEN '

t Notary Public '

" State of Wisconsin
' E

q

Page 1 of 1

i ,
,

·1

,



Governmental Manag !Tment Services, LLC 'j"
475 West Town Place, Suib 114 mvt ¶ce
St. Augustine, FL 32092

, tnvoice #: 8

tnvdce Bate: 8/1/25 i

Due Date: 8/1/25

Bill To: "Case:

Stillwater COL)
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Descripti'm Hours/Qty Rate Arnount

Management Fees - August 2025 4,000.00 4,000.00
information Technology- August 2025 I 75.83 75.83
Dissemination Agen! Services - Augus, ,2025 83.33 83.33
Record Storage - August 2025 C t.)' 50.00 50.00
O & M Accounting -August 2025 "jg'¢ j ,

312.50 312.50
Copies 0.90 0.90
Telephone 5.57 5.57

i L
;

,

t

Total $4,528.13

'

Payments/Credits $0.00 d,

,

Bdance Due $4,528.13



project Manager Alex Acree

Mattheus n€=M
L

Stillwater Community Development Distric'·: E[]gif)(:(·!rit|lj - Atchile(: ltj:') - Planning - Si]l\'eyi[l!l

Patti Pcmers
2300 Glades Road Suite 410W
Boca Raton, FL 33431 August 11, 2025

Invoice # 193694

project 0000021455.0000 S'lillwater COD - Continuing Services

This invoice includes charges for tasks perforrr ed for your project, including:

· CDD Coordination

' Requisition Review

Please call Alex Acree if you have any questic',is' or c:onuims r',!jgarding your project.
For billing inquiries, please contact our Accoiu"iing Department,

professional Services through July 31, 2021

Phase 0001 Engineer "ig Services

t

Hours Rate Amount
Vice President of Production 1.00 290.00 290.00
projec't Administrator .25 120.00 30.00

'

Total Labor 320.00

' Total Due: 320.00
,

\

/

· ,!

Billed to ti4te

Current Due F'iior Billed Billed to Date
Labor

'

3: 0.00 9,295.00 9,6"15.00

Unit J.00 2'1.50 31.50

Totals 3LD.00 9,326.50 9,646.50

'i QJ
)

J
I

.

/:

r .

7 Waldo Street, Fit, Augustim Fl 320!'4 ! %4,826.1334 j w\AN\unatthews.lkcrn,coln
i ' ·

1 '7 ' !Oli5"i' 'Nibtii'S: ':'

tRUoicQ$ ara due upou rec:eipt.
1

Prcmgtpaymriis ate criticel Li) kecµing your projcct u{1 j':nedule. Paymentsnot reieivcd within 3(J days of the invuiea date ate consickred past dw ant all work ai:d suhmiitals will be

platxxi on hdd until payment is [G¢ui\/cd abt ,
rvith fmnco charges8{ 18% ,}nnlid a[;¢[ued. Wl? agprciciatcyd13t buincss mi cmperatioa w:th timely'payments.

(
,



LENNAR - STILLWATER CDD
C/O WRATHELL HUNT & ASSOC LLC
2300 GLADES RD STE 410W
BOCA RATON FL 33431-8556

Page: 1 of 2
Issue Date: Aug 06, 2025
Account Number: 332976797

Total due

$107.00
AutoPay is scheduled for:

Aug 27, 2025

Managing your AT&T bills, products, and services on the go? It's a snap with myAT&T. Go to
att.com/myatt to sign in or sign up.

Account summary

Your last bill $107.00

Payment, Jul 27 - Thank you! -$107.00

Remaining balance $0.00

Service summary

 Internet Page 2 $107.00

Total services $107.00

Total due $107.00
AutoPay is scheduled to debit your bank account on Aug 27, 2025

AutoPay of $107.00 is scheduled for
Aug 27, 2025
Account number: 332976797
 

LENNAR - STILLWATER CDD
C/O WRATHELL HUNT & ASSOC LLC
2300 GLADES RD STE 410W
BOCA RATON FL 33431-8556

 

AT&T
PO BOX 5014
CAROL STREAM, IL 60197-5014

410040560003329767979000000010700000000010700000000

http://www.att.com/myatt
http://www.att.com/pay


Page: 2 of 2
Issue Date: Aug 06, 2025
Account Number: 332976797

Service activity

Internet

Monthly charges Aug 07 - Sep 06

1. Internet 300M / 300M $70.00
(Monthly Recurring Charge) 

2. Static IP 8 $30.00

Company fees & surcharges
3. Cost Assessment Charge $7.00

Total for Internet $107.00

News you can use

Explore AT&T's Products and Services!
Thank you for being a valued customer. Discover our wide range of products
and services designed to enhance your experience. Visit us at https://
www.att.com/deals to find the perfect solutions for your needs.

Payment fee update
Beginning in 2025, a 2-3% processing fee will be added when using a credit
card to make one-time payments. If you prefer to avoid paying the credit
card processing fee, you can use one of the following payment methods:
Debit Cards, ACH Transfers, Electronic Funds Transfers (EFT), Checks. If you
prefer using a credit card, no action is required. We will process payment as
usual, but with the added 2-3% processing fee.

Important information

Late payment fee
A late payment fee of up to $9.99 will be assessed if payment is not received
on or before the due date.

Electronic check conversion
Paying by check authorizes AT&T to use the information from your check
to make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account. Funds may
be withdrawn from your account as soon as your payment is received. If
we cannot process the transaction electronically, you authorize AT&T to
present an image copy of your check for payment. Your original check will
be destroyed once processed. If your check is returned unpaid you agree to
pay such fees as identified in the terms and conditions of your agreement,
up to $30. Returned checks may be presented electronically. If you want to
save time and stamps, sign up for AutoPay at att.com/autopay using your
checking account. It's easy, secure, and convenient!

AT&T Internet and AT&T Phone provided by AT&T Florida.
© 2025 AT&T Intellectual Property. All rights reserved.

Printed on Recyclable Paper

https://www.att.com/deals
https://www.att.com/deals
http://att.com/autopay


Issue Date: Jul 15, 2025
Account Number: 314012795

Your bill details begin on the next page

AutoPay of $107.00 is scheduled for
Aug 05, 2025
Account number: 314012795
 

STILLWATER COMMUNITY DEVELOPME
2300 GLADES RD STE 410W
BOCA RATON FL 33431-8556

 

AT&T
PO BOX 5014
CAROL STREAM, IL 60197-5014

410040560003140127952000000010700000000010700000003



Issue Date: Jul 15, 2025
Account Number: 314012795



STILLWATER COMMUNITY DEVELOPME
2300 GLADES RD STE 410W
BOCA RATON FL 33431-8556

Page: 1 of 2
Issue Date: Jul 15, 2025
Account Number: 314012795

Total due

$107.00
AutoPay is scheduled for:

Aug 05, 2025

Managing your AT&T bills, products, and services on the go? It's a snap with myAT&T. Go to
att.com/myatt to sign in or sign up.

Account summary

Your last bill $107.00

Payment, Jul 07 - Thank you! -$107.00

Remaining balance $0.00

Service summary

 Internet Page 2 $107.00

Total services $107.00

Total due $107.00
AutoPay is scheduled to debit your bank account on Aug 05, 2025

http://www.att.com/myatt
http://www.att.com/pay


Page: 2 of 2
Issue Date: Jul 15, 2025
Account Number: 314012795

Service activity

Internet

Monthly charges Jul 16 - Aug 15

1. Internet 300M / 300M $70.00
(Monthly Recurring Charge) 

2. Static IP 8 $30.00

Company fees & surcharges
3. Cost Assessment Charge $7.00

Total for Internet $107.00

News you can use

Payment fee update
Beginning in 2025, a 2-3% processing fee will be added when using a credit
card to make one-time payments. If you prefer to avoid paying the credit
card processing fee, you can use one of the following payment methods:
Debit Cards, ACH Transfers, Electronic Funds Transfers (EFT), Checks. If you
prefer using a credit card, no action is required. We will process payment as
usual, but with the added 2-3% processing fee.

Important information

Late payment fee
A late payment fee of up to $9.99 will be assessed if payment is not received
on or before the due date.

Electronic check conversion
Paying by check authorizes AT&T to use the information from your check
to make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account. Funds may
be withdrawn from your account as soon as your payment is received. If
we cannot process the transaction electronically, you authorize AT&T to
present an image copy of your check for payment. Your original check will
be destroyed once processed. If your check is returned unpaid you agree to
pay such fees as identified in the terms and conditions of your agreement,
up to $30. Returned checks may be presented electronically. If you want to
save time and stamps, sign up for AutoPay at att.com/autopay using your
checking account. It's easy, secure, and convenient!

AT&T Internet and AT&T Phone provided by AT&T Florida.
© 2025 AT&T Intellectual Property. All rights reserved.

Printed on Recyclable Paper

http://www.att.com/referabusiness
http://att.com/autopay


225 N. Pearl St.
Jacksonville, FL

Account #:32202-4513

Bill Date:

Phone: (904) 665-6000 Online: jea.com Cycle:

Page 1 of 5
STILLWATER COMMUNITY
ASSOCIATION INC

9762290037

08/15/25

14
Do not pay. AutoPay will process 

your payment on 09/08/25.

Amount Due
$14,676.01

225 N. Pearl St.
Jacksonville, FL

Account #:32202-4513

Bill Date:

Phone: (904) 665-6000 Online: jea.com Cycle:

Page 1 of 5
STILLWATER COMMUNITY
ASSOCIATION INC

9762290037

08/15/25

14
Do not pay. AutoPay will process 

your payment on 09/08/25.

Amount Due
$14,676.01

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN PAYMENT STUB BELOW WITH TOTAL DUE IN ENVELOPE PROVIDED. Additional information on reverse side.

SCAN
TO PAY
ONLINE

Check here for telephone/mail address correction and fill in on reverse side.

Add $______to my monthly bill: $______for Neighbor to Neighbor and/or $______for
the Prosperity Scholarship Fund. I will notify JEA when I no longer wish to contribute.

Acct #: Bill Date:

STILLWATER COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION INC

7845 BAYMEADOWS WAY

JACKSONVILLE FL 32256-7511

9762290037 08/15/25
Do not pay. AutoPay will process your payment on 09/08/25.

$14,676.01
TOTAL AMOUNT PAID

TOTAL SUMMARY OF CHARGES
$Electric ................................................. 10,756.72

Water .................................................... 3,014.20

Sewer ................................................... 905.09

Payment(s) Received ..........................

Balance Before New Charges ..............

New Charges .......................................        $

Total New Charges .............................        $
(A complete breakdown of charges can be found on the following pages.)

$

14,676.01

13,073.66

-13,073.66

0.00

14,676.01

Do not pay. AutoPay will process your
payment on 09/08/25. 14,676.01

Previous Balance .................................        $

Total
New Charges

$14,676.01

MESSAGES

To keep your HVAC system running efficiently,
remember to inspect your outdoor unit(s). Clean
any leaves and debris you find around it.

Remember to follow your watering days. To
confirm your days assigned by SJRWMD and learn
more visit jea.com/wateringdays.



Meter
Number

Days
Billed

83710294 68
Basic MonthlyCh
Tier 1Consumptio
Environmental Ch
City of Jacksonvil
Public ServiceTax
TOTAL CURRENT WATER CHARGES

Customer Name:

Cycle:00

Billing Rate:Residential Electric Service
Service Address:
Service Period:11/10/22 - 01/17/23

Transfer Service

Visit to:

STATEMENT INFORMATION

APPLICATION AND CONTRACT FOR SERVICE–Customers may review terms and conditions of service and policies on jea.com, or may call, write or email
JEA to request a copy. Requesting of utility service and JEA’s acceptance to provide utility service, including the rendering of a bill, constitutes a binding
contractual agreement between JEA and the customer, including each financially responsible person or entity as defined be applicable State, City and Utility
regulations and policies, whether or not services is listed in that individual’s name.

Please review your billing statement. Should you suspect a billing or payment error, please notify us immediately at 665-6000. Commercial customers can
call us at 665-6250. You have 90 days from the statement date to request a JEA review for correction or credit.

Page 2 of 5

9762290037



Account #:Online: jea.comPhone: (904) 665-6000

Bill Date:

Cycle:

Page 3 of 5

9762290037

08/15/25

14

STILLWATER COMMUNITY
ASSOCIATION INC

Service Address Service Type Charges Service Point Service Period Bill Rate

General ServiceCommercial -
Electric

07/16/25 - 08/13/25

Meter
Number

Current
Reading

Reading
Type

Days
Billed

Consumption

22978637 28 95218 Regular 5037 KWH
22978637 28 20.05 Regular 20.05 KW

1050 STILLWATER BV E $630.19

Basic Monthly Charge 23.00Detail Charges:
Energy Charge ($0.0667 per kWh) 335.97
Tax Exempt Fuel Cost ($0.03715 per kWh) 187.12
Taxable Fuel Cost ($0.00511 per kWh) 25.74
Gross Receipts Tax 14.66
Florida State Sales Tax 43.70

General ServiceCommercial -
Electric

07/16/25 - 08/13/25

Meter
Number

Current
Reading

Reading
Type

Days
Billed

Consumption

22508295 28 34997 Regular 2911 KWH
22508295 28 24.95 Regular 24.95 KW

1070 STILLWATER BV E $374.89

Basic Monthly Charge 23.00Detail Charges:
Energy Charge ($0.0667 per kWh) 194.16
Tax Exempt Fuel Cost ($0.03715 per kWh) 108.14
Taxable Fuel Cost ($0.00511 per kWh) 14.88
Gross Receipts Tax 8.72
Florida State Sales Tax 25.99

General Service
Demand

Large Commercial
- Electric

07/16/25 - 08/13/25

Meter
Number

Current
Reading

Reading
Type

Days
Billed

Consumption

21277393 28 1918 Regular 52920 KWH
21277393 28 1.45 Regular 174 KW

1100 STILLWATER BV E $6,227.27

Basic Monthly Charge 203.00Detail Charges:
GSD Demand Charge 1,461.60
GSD Energy Charge 1,753.24
Tax Exempt Fuel Cost ($0.03715 per kWh) 1,965.98
Taxable Fuel Cost ($0.00511 per kWh) 270.42
Gross Receipts Tax 144.98
Florida State Sales Tax 428.05

Total New
Charges For
This Address

$112.67

Commercial Water
Service

Commercial -
Water/Sewer

07/15/25 - 08/12/25

Meter
Number

Current
Reading

Reading
Type

Days
Billed

Consumption
(1 cu ft = 7.48 gal)

91681821 28 0 Regular 0 GAL

1113 STILLWATER BV W $26.53

Basic Monthly Charge 26.53Detail Charges:

Commercial Sewer
Service

Commercial -
Water/Sewer

07/15/25 - 08/12/25

Meter
Number

Current
Reading

Reading
Type

Days
Billed

Consumption
(1 cu ft = 7.48 gal)

91681821 28 0 Regular 0 GAL

1113 STILLWATER BV S $86.14

Basic Monthly Charge 86.14Detail Charges:



Page 4 of 5
Service Address Service Type Charges Service Point Service Period Bill Rate

Total New
Charges For
This Address

$3,754.27

General Service
Demand

Large Commercial
- Electric

07/16/25 - 08/13/25

Meter
Number

Current
Reading

Reading
Type

Days
Billed

Consumption

22949527 28 5349 Regular 20960 KWH
22949527 28 2.06 Regular 164.80 KW

1129 STILLWATER BV E $3,490.74

Basic Monthly Charge 203.00Detail Charges:
GSD Demand Charge 1,384.32
GSD Energy Charge 694.40
Tax Exempt Fuel Cost ($0.03715 per kWh) 778.66
Taxable Fuel Cost ($0.00511 per kWh) 107.11
Gross Receipts Tax 81.22
Florida State Sales Tax 242.03

Commercial Water
Service

Commercial -
Water/Sewer

07/15/25 - 08/12/25

Meter
Number

Current
Reading

Reading
Type

Days
Billed

Consumption
(1 cu ft = 7.48 gal)

81838831 28 296 Regular 19000 GAL

1129 STILLWATER BV W $84.67

Basic Monthly Charge 26.53Detail Charges:
Water Consumption Charge 58.14

Commercial Sewer
Service

Commercial -
Water/Sewer

07/15/25 - 08/12/25

Meter
Number

Current
Reading

Reading
Type

Days
Billed

Consumption
(1 cu ft = 7.48 gal)

81838831 28 296 Regular 19000 GAL

1129 STILLWATER BV S $178.86

Basic Monthly Charge 86.14Detail Charges:
Sewer Usage Charge 92.72

Total New
Charges For
This Address

$661.49

Detector Meter
Sprinkler Service

Fire Sprinkler 1 07/16/25 - 08/13/251136 STILLWATER BV W $42.27

Detecto-Meter Charge 42.27Detail Charges:
Commercial Water
Service

Commercial -
Water/Sewer

07/19/25 - 08/15/25

Meter
Number

Current
Reading

Reading
Type

Days
Billed

Consumption
(1 cu ft = 7.48 gal)

94648078 27 698 Regular 35000 GAL

1136 STILLWATER BV W $182.39

Basic Monthly Charge 75.29Detail Charges:
Water Consumption Charge 107.10

Commercial Sewer
Service

Commercial -
Water/Sewer

07/19/25 - 08/15/25

Meter
Number

Current
Reading

Reading
Type

Days
Billed

Consumption
(1 cu ft = 7.48 gal)

94648078 27 698 Regular 35000 GAL

1136 STILLWATER BV S $436.83

Basic Monthly Charge 266.03Detail Charges:
Sewer Usage Charge 170.80



Page 5 of 5
Service Address Service Type Charges Service Point Service Period Bill Rate

Total New
Charges For
This Address

$336.86

General ServiceCommercial -
Electric

07/16/25 - 08/13/25

Meter
Number

Current
Reading

Reading
Type

Days
Billed

Consumption

26187668 28 671 Regular 69 KWH

449 MURPHYS DR E $33.63

Basic Monthly Charge 23.00Detail Charges:
Energy Charge ($0.0667 per kWh) 4.60
Tax Exempt Fuel Cost ($0.03715 per kWh) 2.56
Taxable Fuel Cost ($0.00511 per kWh) 0.35
Gross Receipts Tax 0.78
Florida State Sales Tax 2.34

Commercial Water
Service

Commercial -
Water/Sewer

07/15/25 - 08/12/25

Meter
Number

Current
Reading

Reading
Type

Days
Billed

Consumption
(1 cu ft = 7.48 gal)

514092739 28 496 Regular 24000 GAL

449 MURPHYS DR W $99.97

Basic Monthly Charge 26.53Detail Charges:
Water Consumption Charge 73.44

Commercial Sewer
Service

Commercial -
Water/Sewer

07/15/25 - 08/12/25

Meter
Number

Current
Reading

Reading
Type

Days
Billed

Consumption
(1 cu ft = 7.48 gal)

514092739 28 496 Regular 24000 GAL

449 MURPHYS DR S $203.26

Basic Monthly Charge 86.14Detail Charges:
Sewer Usage Charge 117.12

Commercial Water
Service

Commercial -
Water

07/19/25 - 08/15/25

Meter
Number

Current
Reading

Reading
Type

Days
Billed

Consumption
(1 cu ft = 7.48 gal)

8193111 27 15985 Regular 818000 GAL

914 STILLWATER BV W $2,578.37

Basic Monthly Charge 75.29Detail Charges:
Water Consumption Charge 2,503.08



225 N. Pearl St.
Jacksonville, FL

Account #:32202-4513

Bill Date:

Phone: (904) 665-6000 Online: jea.com Cycle:

Page 1 of 3
STILLWATER COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

5783535714

08/18/25

14
Do not pay. AutoPay will process 

your payment on 09/09/25.

Amount Due
$827.74

225 N. Pearl St.
Jacksonville, FL

Account #:32202-4513

Bill Date:

Phone: (904) 665-6000 Online: jea.com Cycle:

Page 1 of 3
STILLWATER COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

5783535714

08/18/25

14
Do not pay. AutoPay will process 

your payment on 09/09/25.

Amount Due
$827.74

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN PAYMENT STUB BELOW WITH TOTAL DUE IN ENVELOPE PROVIDED. Additional information on reverse side.

SCAN
TO PAY
ONLINE

Check here for telephone/mail address correction and fill in on reverse side.

Add $______to my monthly bill: $______for Neighbor to Neighbor and/or $______for
the Prosperity Scholarship Fund. I will notify JEA when I no longer wish to contribute.

Acct #: Bill Date:

STILLWATER COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

2300 GLADES RD STE 410W

BOCA RATON FL 33431-8556

5783535714 08/18/25
Do not pay. AutoPay will process your payment on 09/09/25.

$827.74
TOTAL AMOUNT PAID

TOTAL SUMMARY OF CHARGES
$Electric ................................................. 720.94

Water .................................................... 106.80

Payment(s) Received ..........................

Balance Before New Charges ..............

New Charges .......................................        $

Total New Charges .............................        $
(A complete breakdown of charges can be found on the following pages.)

$

827.74

843.60

-843.60

0.00

827.74

Do not pay. AutoPay will process your
payment on 09/09/25. 827.74

Previous Balance .................................        $

Total
New Charges

$827.74

MESSAGES

To keep your HVAC system running efficiently,
remember to inspect your outdoor unit(s). Clean
any leaves and debris you find around it.

Remember to follow your watering days. To
confirm your days assigned by SJRWMD and learn
more visit jea.com/wateringdays.



Meter
Number

Days
Billed

83710294 68
Basic MonthlyCh
Tier 1Consumptio
Environmental Ch
City of Jacksonvil
Public ServiceTax
TOTAL CURRENT WATER CHARGES

Customer Name:

Cycle:00

Billing Rate:Residential Electric Service
Service Address:
Service Period:11/10/22 - 01/17/23

Transfer Service

Visit to:

STATEMENT INFORMATION

APPLICATION AND CONTRACT FOR SERVICE–Customers may review terms and conditions of service and policies on jea.com, or may call, write or email
JEA to request a copy. Requesting of utility service and JEA’s acceptance to provide utility service, including the rendering of a bill, constitutes a binding
contractual agreement between JEA and the customer, including each financially responsible person or entity as defined be applicable State, City and Utility
regulations and policies, whether or not services is listed in that individual’s name.

Please review your billing statement. Should you suspect a billing or payment error, please notify us immediately at 665-6000. Commercial customers can
call us at 665-6250. You have 90 days from the statement date to request a JEA review for correction or credit.

Page 2 of 3

5783535714



Bill Date:Account #: Cycle:

Phone: (904) 665-6000 Online: jea.com

5783535714 08/18/25 14

STILLWATER COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Page 3 of 3

Bill Date:Account #: Cycle:

Phone: (904) 665-6000 Online: jea.com

5783535714 08/18/25 14

STILLWATER COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Page 3 of 3

ELECTRIC SERVICE
Billing Rate:
Service Address:
Service Period: Reading Date:

General Service
2013 STILLWATER BV

07/16/25 - 08/13/25 08/13/25
Service Point: Commercial - Electric

Meter
Number

Current
Reading

Reading
Type

Days
Billed

ConsumptionMeter
Constant

25850344 28 4054 Regular 1 228 KWH

Basic Monthly Charge 23.00$

Energy Charge ($0.0667 per kWh) 15.21
Tax Exempt Fuel Cost ($0.03715 per kWh) 8.47
Taxable Fuel Cost ($0.00511 per kWh) 1.17
Gross Receipts Tax 1.23
Florida State Sales Tax 3.67

52.75Total Current Electric Charges $

ELECTRIC SERVICE
Billing Rate:
Service Address:
Service Period: Reading Date:

General Service
38 STILLWATER BV

07/16/25 - 08/13/25 08/13/25
Service Point: Commercial - Electric

Meter
Number

Current
Reading

Reading
Type

Days
Billed

ConsumptionMeter
Constant

24102350 28 65519 Regular 1 1544 KWH

Basic Monthly Charge 23.00$

Energy Charge ($0.0667 per kWh) 102.98
Tax Exempt Fuel Cost ($0.03715 per kWh) 57.36
Taxable Fuel Cost ($0.00511 per kWh) 7.89
Gross Receipts Tax 4.90
Florida State Sales Tax 14.62

210.75Total Current Electric Charges $

ELECTRIC SERVICE
Billing Rate:
Service Address:
Service Period: Reading Date:

Street and Area Light Rate
38 STILLWATER BV APT ARLT

07/16/25 - 08/13/25 08/13/25
Service Point: Area Light

20 Unit(s) 150W LED TD 225.20$

Fuel Charge 42.60
Gross Receipts Tax 6.87
Florida State Sales Tax 20.46

295.13Total Current Electric Charges
$37.45 of Fuel Cost is Tax Exempt

$

ELECTRIC SERVICE
Billing Rate:
Service Address:
Service Period: Reading Date:

Street and Area Light Rate
409 STILLWATER BV APT ARLT

07/16/25 - 08/13/25 08/13/25
Service Point: Area Light

11 Unit(s) 150W LED TD 123.86$

Fuel Charge 23.41
Gross Receipts Tax 3.78
Florida State Sales Tax 11.26

162.31Total Current Electric Charges
$20.58 of Fuel Cost is Tax Exempt

$

WATER SERVICE
Billing Rate:
Service Address:
Service Period: Reading Date:

Commercial Reclaimed Irrigation Service
49 STILLWATER BV APT IR01

07/16/25 - 08/13/25 08/13/25
Service Point: Reclaim Commercial

Meter
Number

Current
Reading

Reading
Type

Days
Billed

Consumption
(1 cu ft = 7.48 gal)

Meter
Size

89040945 28 37650 Regular 2 0 GAL

Basic Monthly Charge 100.80$

Inspection Fee 6.00

106.80Total Current Water Charges $

Last Month Average Daily1 Year Ago This Month

Total kWh Used

Total Gallons Used

866 1,894 1,772 63

CONSUMPTION HISTORY



Transaction

#:

326705

Date: 08/07/2025

Total

Amount:

$1147.49

Receipt

Attn:Patti Powers

(954) 721-8681

ppowers@gmssf.com

5385 N Hob Hill Rd, Sunrise, FL

33351

Client Information

Job # Invoice # Date/Time Location Officers Quantity Rate($)
Amount

Due(USD)

5264096 1407938 07/18/2025

06:00 AM - 09:00 AM

Stillwater

Golf and

Country

Bray Taylor 3.00 $55/hr $165

5244605 1412694 07/25/2025

08:45 AM - 10:37 AM

Stillwater

Golf and

Country

Robert Hill 1.87 $55/hr $102.85

5333585 1419187 07/30/2025

11:20 AM - 02:20 PM

Stillwater

Golf and

Country

Kari Taylor 3.00 $55/hr $165

5344307 1420108 07/31/2025

04:15 PM - 07:15 PM

Stillwater

Golf and

Country

Bray Taylor 3.00 $55/hr $165

5356953 1421298 08/02/2025

11:30 AM - 02:30 PM

Stillwater

Golf and

Country

Kari Taylor 3.00 $55/hr $165

5375139 1423524 08/05/2025

04:15 PM - 07:15 PM

Stillwater

Golf and

Country

Bray Taylor 3.00 $55/hr $165

5380769 1423918 08/06/2025

11:00 AM - 02:00 PM

Stillwater

Golf and

Country

Bray Taylor 3.00 $55/hr $165

Total

Officers Pay
$1092.85



Job # Invoice # Date/Time Location Officers Quantity Rate($)
Amount

Due(USD)

Coordination

Bray Taylor 0.00 $0/hr $0

Total

Coordination

Fees

0.00 $0/hr $0

Subtotal $1092.85

RollKall Fees $54.64

Tax $0

Total $1147.49



Transaction

#:

329901

Date: 08/18/2025

Total

Amount:

$1039.5

Receipt

Attn:Patti Powers

(954) 721-8681

ppowers@gmssf.com

5385 N Hob Hill Rd, Sunrise, FL

33351

Client Information

Job # Invoice # Date/Time Location Officers Quantity Rate($)
Amount

Due(USD)

5394264 1425424 08/08/2025

04:15 PM - 07:15 PM

Stillwater

Golf and

Country

Bray Taylor 3.00 $55/hr $165

5397535 1425958 08/09/2025

12:00 PM - 03:00 PM

Stillwater

Golf and

Country

Kari Taylor 3.00 $55/hr $165

5414339 1427997 08/12/2025

10:30 AM - 01:30 PM

Stillwater

Golf and

Country

Bray Taylor 3.00 $55/hr $165

5434876 1432347 08/15/2025

01:10 PM - 04:10 PM

Stillwater

Golf and

Country

Bray Taylor 3.00 $55/hr $165

5438486 1432963 08/16/2025

10:30 AM - 01:30 PM

Stillwater

Golf and

Country

Bray Taylor 3.00 $55/hr $165

5442130 1433822 08/17/2025

11:15 AM - 02:15 PM

Stillwater

Golf and

Country

Bray Taylor 3.00 $55/hr $165

Total

Officers Pay
$990

Coordination

Bray Taylor 0.00 $0/hr $0



Job # Invoice # Date/Time Location Officers Quantity Rate($)
Amount

Due(USD)

Total

Coordination

Fees

0.00 $0/hr $0

Subtotal $990

RollKall Fees $49.5

Tax $0

Total $1039.5



Transaction

#:

331231

Date: 08/26/2025

Total

Amount:

$519.75

Receipt

Attn:Patti Powers

(954) 721-8681

ppowers@gmssf.com

5385 N Hob Hill Rd, Sunrise, FL

33351

Client Information

Job # Invoice # Date/Time Location Officers Quantity Rate($)
Amount

Due(USD)

5458225 1436511 08/19/2025

04:30 PM - 07:30 PM

Stillwater

Golf and

Country

Bray Taylor 3.00 $55/hr $165

5461439 1436913 08/20/2025

09:35 AM - 12:35 PM

Stillwater

Golf and

Country

Bray Taylor 3.00 $55/hr $165

5468814 1437920 08/21/2025

12:15 PM - 03:15 PM

Stillwater

Golf and

Country

Bray Taylor 3.00 $55/hr $165

Total

Officers Pay
$495

Coordination

Bray Taylor 0.00 $0/hr $0

Total

Coordination

Fees

0.00 $0/hr $0

Subtotal $495

RollKall Fees $24.75

Tax $0

Total $519.75


	10.09.25 Meeting
	III. B.   Election of Officers, Resolution 2026-01
	IV.	Consideration of Minutes of the August 14, 2025, Meeting
	VI. C.	Manager - Review of Fiscal Year 2025 Goals & Objectives
	IX.	Financial Statements as of August 31, 2025 
	X.	Check Register 



